
AGENDA 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 14, 2023 
11:00 A.M. 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 
BOARD ROOM 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 486 562 45# 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 
provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Recording Secretary Laura Mantilla 
at lmantilla@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the meeting. Comments 

will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address 
the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

*A Municipal Water District

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 
June 14, 2023 
Page 2 

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
Approve Minutes of the May 10, 2023, Finance and Administration
Committee meeting.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of April 2023, in the amount of
$19,534,046.66.

C. TELECOMMUNICATION AND COLLABORATION SOLUTION 
SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 

1. Award a contract for telecommunications and collaboration services to
Continuant Inc., Contract No. 4600003354, for three-years, with the
option of two additional one-year extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount
of $275,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-6-10, APPROVING THE SANTA
ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY ADOPTED BUDGET FOR
FISCAL YEARS 2023/24 AND 2024/25
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Ratify the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) adopted
budget for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25, as submitted; and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2023-6-10, approving the SAWPA general and
specific project budgets for FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25.

B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-6-9, ESTABLISHING THE
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/24
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution No. 2023-6-
9, establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2023/24, and rescind
Resolution No. 2022-6-8 adopted in June 2022.

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. NEW SPLASH: NEW HIRE EXPERIENCE (POWERPOINT)



Finance and Administration Committee 
June 14, 2023 
Page 3 

B. FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 THIRD QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE
PERFORMANCE UPDATES AND BUDGET TRANSFERS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS 

C. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE MONTH
ENDED APRIL 2023 (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURN 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

1A 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 10, 2023 
11:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
Paul Hofer, Chair  
Marco Tule, Director 

STAFF PRESENT 
Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager 
Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering 
Pierre Cayatte, Senior Engineer 
Francis Concemino, Acting Senior Project Manager 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Christian Gomez, Associate Engineer 
Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I 
Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology 
Michael Hurley, Director of Planning & Resources 
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer 
Michael Larios, Technology Specialist I 
Randy Lee, Acting Director of Finance 
Alex Lopez, Budget Officer 
Nolan King, Manager of Information Technology 
Jason Marseilles, Deputy Manager of Engineering  
Matthew Poeske, Senior Engineer 
Travis Sprague, Manager of Asset Management  
Jamal Zughbi, Senior Engineer/Project Manager, P.E. 

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Adham Almasri, Principal Engineer 
Kevin Asprer, Associate Engineer  
Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering 
Julianne Frabizio, Project Manager 
Michael Gallagher, Control Systems Analyst II 
Jennifer Hy-Luk, Executive Assistant 
Bonnie Marseilles, Administrative Assistant II 
Cathy Nhothsavath, Associate Engineer 
Monica Nelson, Administrative Assistant II 
Alyson Piguee, Director of External & Government Affairs 
Wilson To, Technology Specialist II 
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 



Finance and Administration Committee 
May 10, 2023 
Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. There were no public 
comments received nor additions to the agenda. 

1A – 1C. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the April 12, 2023 Finance and Administration Committee meeting.

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of March
2023, in the amount of $22, 875,439.94;

 and

1. Approve a project budget increase for Project No. EN21057 in the
amount of $172,470.15, from $247,918.85 to $420,398.00 (70%
increase) in the Recharge Water (10300) Fund;

2. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for Project No.
EN21057, in the amount of $30,0000, from $212,450.40 to
$242,450.40 (14% increase); and

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation;

as Consent Calendar items on the May 17, 2023 Board meeting agenda. 

2A – 2B. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Recommended that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs and
Rehabilitation, Project No. EN17042, to Innovative Construction Solutions, in
the amount of $4,930,500;

2. Approve a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $3,417,318 to
Project No. EN17042 increasing the budget from $9,032,843 to $12,450,161 in
the Regional Operations and Maintenance (10800) Fund; and;

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and budget
augmentation, subject to non-substantive changes;

as a Consent Calendar item on the May 17, 2023 Board meeting agenda. 



Finance and Administration Committee 
May 10, 2023 
Page 3 

 Recommended that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 SCADA Migration Project No.
EN13016.05, to CDM Constructors Inc., in the amount of $9,695,500;

2. Approve the contract amendment for engineering services during the
construction of the RP-1 SCADA Migration, Project No. EN13016.05, to
Eramosa International Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $669,717, increasing
the contract to $4,581,105 (17% increase);

3. Approve a total project budget augmentation in the amount of $6,882,945 to
Project No. EN13016, increasing the budget from $31,117,055 to $38,000,000
in the Regional Operations (10800) Fund (22% increase); and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, amendment, and
budget augmentation, subject to non-substantive changes;

as an Action item on the May 17, 2023 Board meeting agenda. 

3A – 3C. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were received and filed by the Committee: 

 Biennial Budget for the Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25 for Administrative Services,
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, Recharge Water, and Water Resources Funds

 Fiscal Year 2023/24 Adopted Budget for the Inland Empire Regional Composting
Authority

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
Assistant General Manager Kristine Day stated that IEUA began recharging surplus State Water 
Project supplies delivered by the Metropolitan Water District this week as part of the joint Dry-Year 
Yield (DYY) Program. IEUA’s groundwater recharge team estimates that it will be able to store 
between 40-50 thousand acre-feet in the Chino Basin under the DYY and other programs through 
January 2024. 

Assistant General Manager Day noted that a joint Sanitary, Sewer, Overflow Drill training was hosted 
at the City of Ontario on May 10 in partnership with IEUA and Cucamonga Valley Water District 
through the Agency’s mutual aid partners agreement. A total of 10 agencies and 70 field staff from 
the Inland Empire participated in the training. 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
President Tule thanked staff for the presentations. 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
President Tule requested a presentation on the meter equivalent unit (MEU) and if the MEU will 
support any Chino Basin Program projects.  



Finance and Administration Committee 
May 10, 2023 
Page 4 

ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:57 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED:   JUNE 14, 2023 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

1B 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 21, 2023

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of April 2023 were $19,534,046.66. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $885,589.99 to vendors and $9,145.18 for worker's compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$13,349,950.59 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $3,121,541.30. The total payroll was
$2,160,747.33 for employees and $7,072.27 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of April 2023 in the amount of $19,534,046.66.

06/14/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On May 17, 2023 the Board of Directors approved the March 2023 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $22,875,439.94.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23114



Page 1 of 1

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $     885,589.99
2B Workers' Comp Checks      $        9,145.18
2C Vendor ACHs $ 13,349,950.59
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll)       $   3,121,541.30
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $           7,072.27
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 2,160,747.33

Total Disbursements $19,534,046.66

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 5,041,952.81

Professional Svc’s for EN17110 – RP-4 Process 
Improvements; EN17043 – RP-4 Primary Clarifier 
& Process Rehabilitation; EN19001- RP-5 
Expansion to 30 mgd 

INLAND EMPIRE 
REGIONAL COMPOSTING 
AUTHORITY

$ 1,520,572.14
FY22/23 Capital Call; 03/23 RP1 Biosolids; 03/23 
RP2 Biosolids; 2/23 P-Card Expense 
Reimbursement;

METROPOLITAN WATER 
DISTRICT $ 1,177,463.00 February 2023 Water Purchases

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $    956,090.23 P/R 07, 08, 107, 108; Dir 04 Taxes

PERS $    776,389.22  
04/23 Health Ins; P/R 07, 08; 07/22 Arrears 
Contribution; 2023 Replacement Benefit 
Contribution





















































































































































Report on General Disbursements

Deborah Berry
Controller
June 2023



• Approve the total disbursements for the month of April 2023 in the amount of 
$19,534,046.66.

2

Staff’s Recommendation

The Report on General Disbursements is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility, specifically 
safeguarding the Agency’s fiscal health to effectively support short-term and long-term needs, while providing the best value for our 

customers.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

1C
  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 21, 2023

Telecommunication and Collaboration Solution Services Contract Award.

The Agency's voice communications platform has reached end of support and no longer meets 
the evolving needs of the Agency. The platform lacks critical features and integrations 
necessary for seamless communication and collaboration. Additionally, its status poses 
significant security risks, as it will no longer receive updates, patches, or technical support. 
Replacing the aging unified communications platform with Teams Phone will provide our 
organization with a modern, feature-rich, and scalable communication solution that aligns with 
our evolving needs and technological advancements. Recognizing the urgency and complexity 
of the migration, engaging a consultant will provide the necessary guidance and support to 
ensure a successful transition. This strategic decision aims to ensure a smooth transition, 
minimize disruptions, and maximize the benefits of adopting this modern communication 
solution, successfully navigating the migration process and optimizing our utilization of Teams 
Phone. This request is for a 3 year contract, with two (2) optional one (1) year extensions, to 
provide service and support for a not-to-exceed amount of $275,000.

1. Award a contract for telecommunications and collaboration services to Continuant Inc.,
Contract No. 4600003354, for a three-year term, for a not-to-exceed amount of $275,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

$ 275,000

IS22001 Telephone System Upgrade, Professional Fees & Services

10200 146100 100000 IS22001

06/14/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

Y N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

This purchase of telecommunications and collaboration service is consistent with IEUA's 
Business Practices goal., Specifically, the Efficiency and Effectiveness objective that IEUA will 
apply best industry practices in all processes in maintain or improve the quality and value of the 
services we provide to our member agencies and the public, and Strategic Priority 1: Identify 
opportunities to create operational efficiencies and streamlining of core business functions.

Attachment 1 - Power Point
Attachment 2 - Contract No. 4600003354 - Link for complete contract
https://www.dropbox.com/s/1zl4k0ekhth233e/21157%20Continuant_Inc_4600003354.pdf?dl=0

Not Applicable

Board- Rec No. 23132



Telecommunication and Collaboration 
Solution Services Contract Award

Project# IS22001

Nolan King
Manager of Information Technology

June 2023



Scope

2

Retire existing on premises telephone communication platform, including 
servers, networking, and desktop equipment, which has reached end of 
support and no longer meets the needs of IEUA.

Implement a cloud-based telecommunications platform integrated with 
Microsoft Teams.

• Highly available Direct Route voice service

• Implementation project management

• User and Administrator training

• Post-Implementation support



• Scalability and Flexibility
• Cost Efficiency
• Enhanced Collaboration
• Reliability and Disaster Recovery
• Mobility

Background

3

• Costly Maintenance
• Limited scalability
• Limited features
• Physical Infrastructure
• Limited integration
• Reliability and Security risk



Background

• Expertise and Experience

• Strategic Planning

• Seamless Integration

• Customization and Optimization

• Training and Change Management

4



Contractor Selection

5

• PlanetBids solicitation posted January 4, 2023 
• Proposals received from 8 firms
• Top 4 participated in live interviews
• Continuant received highest overall score

Bidder’s Name Total Score
Continuant, Inc. 86.35

Vertical Communications 82.50

Evolve 79.75

Communication Square LLC 67.30



Staff’s Recommendation

6

1. Award a contract for telecommunications and collaboration services to Continuant Inc., 
Contract No. 4600003354, for three-years, with the option of two additional one-year 
extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount of $275,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

This purchase of telecommunications and collaboration services is consistent with IEUA's Business Practices goal. Specifically, the Efficiency and Effectiveness 
objective that IEUA will apply best industry practices in all processes in maintain or improve the quality and value of the services we provide to our member agencies 

and the public, and Strategic Priority 1: Identify opportunities to create operational efficiencies and streamlining of core business functions. 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 21, 2023

Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-6-10, Approving the Santa Ana Watershed Project
Authority Adopted Budget for Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25.

The Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) proposed biennial budget for Fiscal
Years (FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25 was presented to the SAWPA member agencies’ chief
financial officers on February 9, 2023. The SAWPA Commission adopted the biennial budget
for FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25 on May 16, 2023.

The total proposed budget for member contributions to support planning and special projects
and administrative support for FY 2023/24 of $2,308,273 represents an increase of $238,511, or
$47,702.20 per member, from the FY 2022/23 budget of $2,069,762. Member contributions are
equally shared by the five member agencies comprised of Eastern Municipal Water District,
Orange County Water District, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, Western
Municipal Water District, and the Agency. The Agency’s share of the SAWPA adopted
member contribution for FY 2023/24 is $461,655 and $452,282 FY 2024/25.

1. Ratify the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) adopted budget for Fiscal Years
(FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25, as submitted; and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2023-6-10, approving the SAWPA general and specific project budgets
for FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25.

The Agency’ s share of SAWPA’ s FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25 member contribution adopted 
budget of $461,655 and $452,282, respectively, are included in the Agency’ s proposed 
biennial budget of the Admin. Services,  Recycled Water, Water Resources, and Regional 
Wastewater funds.

06/14/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The adoption of SAWPAs FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25 budget is consistent with the IEUA
Business Goals of fiscal responsibility, work environment, water reliability, and wastewater
management.

On June 16, 2021, the IEUA Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2021-6-13, approving
the adopted general and specific project budgets for SAWPA’s adopted two-year budgets (FYs
2021/22 and 2022/23).

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Member Agency Contribution Budget
Attachment 3 - Resolution No. 2023-6-10
Attachment 4 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23123



Page 1 of 1

Background
Subject:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-6-10, Approving the Santa Ana Watershed Project 
Authority Adopted Budget for Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25

The Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) proposed biennial budget for Fiscal Years 
(FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25 was presented to the SAWPA member agencies’ chief financial 
officers on February 9, 2023.  The SAWPA Commission adopted the biennial budget for FYs 
2023/24 and 2024/25 on May 16, 2023.  Member contributions are equally shared by the five 
member agencies comprised of Eastern Municipal Water District, Orange County Water District, 
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, and the 
Agency.  The Agency’s share of the SAWPA adopted member contribution for FY 2023/24 is 
$461,655 and $452,282 for FY 2024/25.

Table 1 provides a comparison of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) adopted 
member agency contributions for Fiscal Year (FY) 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 to the adopted budget
for FY 2022/23:

Table 1
Member Agency Annual Contribution Budget

Planning Projects
Adopted       

FY 2022/23
Adopted Biennial Budget

FY 2023/24        FY 2024/25
General Planning $400,000 $400,000 $400,000
United States Bureau of Reclamation 
(USBR) Partnership Studies 20,000 20,000 20,000

Watershed Management Plan 
(OWOW) 400,000 400,000 400,000

Santa Ana (SA) River Fish 
Conservation Task Force 10,000 10,000 10,000

Lake Elsinore and San Jacinto 
Watersheds Authority (LESJWA) 
Management

10,000 10,000 10,000

Subtotal $840,000 $840,000 $840,000

Administration
General Funds Cost 475,000 475,000 475,000
State/Federal Lobbying 250,437 221,273 237,909

Subtotal $725,437 $696,273 $712,909
Special Projects
PFAS Study 363,825 550,000 550,000
Weather Modification Pilot 140,500 222,000 158,500

Subtotal $504,325 $772,000 $708,500
Total Member Agency Contribution $2,069,762 $2,308,273 $2,261,409

Contribution Per Member Agency $413,952 $461,655 $452,282



Adopted Proposed Proposed
FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025

Member Agency Contributions

Exempt from Indirect Costs Funds
SAWPA General Funds 100-00 475,000$ 475,000$ 475,000$
State Outreach 100-03 224,232$ 199,546$ 215,248$
Federal Outreach 100-04 26,205$ 21,727$ 22,661$

725,437$ 696,273$ 712,909$
Planning Projects

General Planning 370-01 400,000$ 400,000$ 400,000$
USBR Partnership Studies 370-02 20,000$ 20,000$ 20,000$
Watershed Management (OWOW) 373 400,000$ 400,000$ 400,000$
SA River Fish Conservation 381 10,000$ 10,000$ 10,000$
LESJWA Management 477 10,000$ 10,000$ 10,000$

840,000$ 840,000$ 840,000$

Total Member Agency Contributions before Special Projects 1,565,437$ 1,536,273$ 1,552,909$

Per Member Agency before Special Projects 313,087$ 307,255$ 310,582$

Special Projects 
PFAS Study 377 363,825$ 550,000$ 550,000$
Weather Modification Pilot Project 378 140,500$ 222,000$ 158,500$

504,325$ 772,000$ 708,500$

Total Member Agency Contributions with Special Projects 2,069,762$ 2,308,273$ 2,261,409$

Per Member Agency with Special Projects 413,952$ 461,655$ 452,282$

MEMBER CONTRIBUTION
Summary Schedule



MEMBER CONTRIBUTION
by Agency

FYE 2024

ACTIVITY TOTAL IEUA EMWD OCWD SBVMWD WMWD

370 General Planning 400,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
370 USBR Partnership Studies 20,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
373 Watershed Management (OWOW) 400,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
381 SA River Fish Conservation 10,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
477 LESJWA Management 10,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

                        Subtotal (Planning) 840,000 168,000 168,000 168,000 168,000 168,000

State/Federal Outreach 221,273 44,255 44,255 44,255 44,255 44,255
Commission/General Fund Costs 475,000 95,000 95,000 95,000 95,000 95,000

                        Subtotal (Administration) 696,273 139,255 139,255 139,255 139,255 139,255

377 PFAS Study 550,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000
378 Weather Modification Pilot 222,000 44,400 44,400 44,400 44,400 44,400

                        Subtotal (Special Projects) 772,000 154,400 154,400 154,400 154,400 154,400

Member Agency Contributions to SAWPA 2,308,273 461,655 461,655 461,655 461,655 461,655



MEMBER CONTRIBUTION
by Agency

FYE 2025

ACTIVITY TOTAL IEUA EMWD OCWD SBVMWD WMWD

370 General Planning 400,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 17.7%
370 USBR Partnership Studies 20,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 0.9%
373 Watershed Management (OWOW) 400,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 17.7%
381 SA River Fish Conservation 10,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.4%
477 LESJWA Management 10,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.4%

                        Subtotal (Planning) 840,000 168,000 168,000 168,000 168,000 168,000 37.1%

State/Federal Lobbying 237,909 47,582 47,582 47,582 47,582 47,582 10.5%
Commission/General Fund Costs 475,000 95,000 95,000 95,000 95,000 95,000 21.0%

                        Subtotal (Administration) 712,909 142,582 142,582 142,582 142,582 142,582 31.5%

377 PFAS Study 550,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 24.3%
378 Weather Modification Pilot 158,500 31,700 31,700 31,700 31,700 31,700 7.0%

                        Subtotal (Special Projects) 708,500 141,700 141,700 141,700 141,700 141,700 31.3%

Member Agency Contributions to SAWPA 2,261,409 452,282 452,282 452,282 452,282 452,282 100.0%



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-6-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, 
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE BUDGET OF THE SANTA ANA 
WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY FOR FISCAL YEARS 2023/24 
AND 2024/25 

 
WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* is a member agency of   
the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA); 

  
WHEREAS, the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA), which created 
SAWPA, required approval by the member agency of all general and specific 
project budgets of SAWPA to the extent that such budgets may impose any liability 
on the member agency; and 

 
WHEREAS, Paragraphs 9 and 27 of the JPA required the Agency’s approval of 
such budgets be evidenced by a certified copy of a Resolution of Approval filed 
with SAWPA. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency hereby approves SAWPA’s Fiscal Year (FY) 2023/24 and 
Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budgets, directs the Board Secretary/Office Manager to send 
a certified copy of this Resolution to SAWPA, and authorizes payment to SAWPA 
of the member agency contribution for $461,655 (FY 2023/24) and $452,282 (FY 
2024/25). 

 
 
ADOPTED this 21st day of June 2023. 
 

                        
Marco Tule 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Jasmin A. Hall 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 
*A Municipal Water District  



Resolution No. 2023-6-10 
Page 2 of 2 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 

)SS 
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2023-6-10 was adopted 

at a regular meeting on June 21, 2023, of said Agency* by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:   
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 

     
Jasmin A. Hall 
Secretary/Treasurer of the 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 
and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

 
 

*A Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 



Alex Lopez

Budget Officer

June 2023

Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-6-10, 
Approving the Santa Ana Watershed 
Project Authority Adopted Budget for 

Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25



Staff’s Recommendation

2

• Ratify the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)
adopted budget for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25, as
submitted; and

• Adopt Resolution No. 2023-6-10, approving the SAWPA general
and specific project budgets for FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25.

The adoption of SAWPAs FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25 budget is consistent 
with the IEUA

Business Goals of fiscal responsibility, work environment, water 
reliability, and wastewater

management.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
  ACTION 
       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 21, 2023

Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-6-9, Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal
Year (FY) 2023/24

In accordance with State Legislation Proposition 4 and Proposition 111, the Agency annually 
adopts an appropriations limit, or limit to the amount of property tax proceeds that can be spent 
each year. 

To calculate the annual appropriations limit, the Agency applies the population growth and per 
capita personal income tax (PIT) growth factors to the prior year's appropriations limit. For FY 
2023/24, San Bernardino County population increased by 0.12 percent and the State of 
California PIT index was 4.44 percent.  As a result, the Agency's total appropriations limit for 
FY 2023/24 is $242.7 million, an increase of $10.6 million, or 4.6 percent, compared to the limit 
of $232.1 million for FY 2022/23.  The expenses that will utilize anticipated property tax 
revenue of $79.0 million are well below the FY 2023/24 calculated appropriations limit.

The state required minimum 15-day notice of the Agency's intent to adopt the appropriations 
limit and documentation of staff's determination of the limit has been met.

Adopt Resolution No. 2023-6-9, establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 
2023/24, and rescind Resolution No. 2022-6-8 adopted in June 2022.

The appropriations limit will not affect the Agency's proposed spending levels or reserves, as the
proposed expenditures are projected to be supported primarily by non-ad valorem tax revenue
sources, such as user fees and rates. Expenses that will utilize tax revenue are expected to be
well below the FY 2023/24 appropriations limit.

06/14/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

Establishing the appropriations limit for FY 2023/24 is consistent with the Agency's business
goal of Fiscal Responsibility in funding and appropriation.

On June 15, 2022, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2022-6-8, establishing the
appropriations limit for FY 2022/23.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Resolution No. 2023-6-9
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23125



Page 1 of 1

Background
Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-6-9, Establishing the Revised Appropriations Limit for 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2023-24

One year after the adoption of Proposition 13 (People’s Initiative to Limit Property Taxation), the 
State Legislation adopted Proposition 4 (Gann Limit Initiative) in November 1979 to place a limit 
(Appropriations Limit) on the amount of property tax proceeds that the state and local government 
can authorize to expend (appropriate) during any fiscal year.

The purpose of Proposition 4 (1979) created under Article X111B of the California Constitution, 
and later amended by Proposition 111 (1990), was to hold government expenditures at their 1978-
79 level, adjusted for changes in cost of living and population.  Proposition 111 reset the base year 
from 1978-79 to 1986-87 and allowed local jurisdictions to choose among measures of population 
growth, inflation, or per capita personal income tax (PIT) index to calculate appropriations limits.

The Agency’s appropriations limit 1978-79 base year calculation was retroactively modified each 
year for changes in population and the State of California PIT index.  The Agency applies the 
population and PIT factors to calculate its annual appropriations limit.  For FY 2023/24, factors 
reported are as follows: San Bernardino population change was 0.12 percent, and the State of 
California PIT index was 4.44 percent.

Based on the change in population and PIT index, the Agency’s total appropriations limit for FY 
2023/24 is $242.7 million, an increase of $10.6 million compared to $232.1 million for FY 
2022/23.  The Agency’s FY 2023/24 budget subject to the appropriations limit is $79.0 million,
equal to the projected amount of property tax proceeds.  This is well below the fiscal year 
calculated limit.



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-6-9 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, 
ESTABLISHING AN APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 

WHEREAS, on November 6, 1979, Proposition 4 on the ballot for the Special Election 
added Article XIIIB to the Constitution, effective July 1, 1980, placing various limits on the 
fiscal powers of state and local governments;  

WHEREAS, implementing legislation, Chapter 1205 Statutes of 1980 (SB 1352) became 
effective January 1, 1981, wherein the appropriations may increase each year by an 
amount equal to the percentage change in population from January to January each year 
and the lower of two price changes, i.e., either the U.S. March to March Consumer Price 
Index (CPI), or the fourth quarter per Capita Personal Income Index;  

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB and its implementing legislation were modified by Proposition 111 
and SB88 (Chapter 60/90) to establish new annual adjustment factors beginning with the 
1990/91 Appropriations Limit;  

WHEREAS, Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, as a local government, is required under 
Article XIIIB to annually establish an appropriations limit for the following fiscal year;  

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 81-6-7 was adopted on June 24, 1981, setting forth definitions, 
declarations, findings, and determinations concerning the applicability of Article XIIIB to the 
individual funds of the Agency;  

WHEREAS, those definitions, declarations, findings, and determinations are modified as 
specifically provided herein;  

WHEREAS, it is Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s* intent to establish this year's 
Appropriations Limit, following the California League of Cities Uniform Guidelines dated 
March 1991; and 

WHEREAS, except for data on non-residential assessed valuation due to new construction 
(since 1986/87), data concerning per capita personal income and population changes 
necessary for determining the Fiscal Year 2023/24 Appropriation Limits are now available. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does hereby RESOLVE and 
DETERMINE as follows: 

Section 1.  The Board of Directors has determined to select the State of California Per 
Capita Personal Income as its inflation adjustment factor, in the absence of up-to-date data 
on non-residential assessed valuation.  The Board reserves the right to change its 
selection of the inflation adjustment factor once the assessment data are available. 

Section 2.  The Board has determined to select the San Bernardino County’s population 
growth (since 1986/87) as its population adjustment factor. 



Resolution No. 2023-6-9 
Page 2 of 6 

Section 3.   Appropriations Limit.  That pursuant to Section 7910 of the Government Code, 
the Board of Directors does hereby establish the following Appropriations Limit for 
Fiscal Year 2023/24 is $242,746,24  

Section 4.  Publication.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 37200 the Appropriations 
Limit and the Total Appropriations Subject to Limitation will be published in the annual 
budget. 

Section 5.  Filing.  That after a 15-day period to allow for public review and comment, the 
Board Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to file a certified copy of this Resolution 
with the State Auditor Controller. 

Section 6.   That upon adoption of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2022-6-8 is hereby 
rescinded in its entirety. 

ADOPTED this 21st day of June 2023 

Marco Tule 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* and of the Board of Directors thereof 

ATTEST: 

Jasmin A. Hall 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 

(SEAL) 

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2023-6-9 
Page 3 of 6 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY 

CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2023-6-9, was adopted at a regular meeting on 

June 21, 2023, of said Agency by the following vote:  

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

________________________________ 
Jasmin A. Hall 

Secretary/Treasurer 

(SEAL) 

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2023-6-9 
Page 4 of 6 

EXHIBIT I 

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

Article XIIIB of the California State Constitution, more commonly referred to as the GANN 
Initiative or GANN Limit, was adopted by California voters in 1980 and placed limits on the 
amount of taxes that state and local governmental agencies can receive and appropriate 
(authorize to spend) each year. 

The limit is different for each agency and changes each year. The annual limit is based on the 
amount of tax proceeds that were authorized to be spent in Fiscal Year (FY) 1978-1979 in each 
agency, modified for changes in inflation and population in each subsequent year. Proposition 
111 was passed by the State’s voters in June 1990. This legislation made changes to the 
manner in which the Appropriations Limit is to be calculated. 

The annual adjustment factors for inflation and population have been changed. Instead of using 
the lesser of the State of California per capita income or U.S. CPI, each agency may choose 
either the growth in the State of California per capita income or the growth in assessed 
valuation due to new non-residential construction within the agency service area. For 
population, each agency may choose to use the population growth within its county instead of 
using only the population growth of an agency’s service area. These are both annual elections. 

An agency which exceeds the limit in any one year may choose to not give a tax refund if they 
fall below the limit in the next fiscal year. They then have two more years to refund any 
remaining excess or to obtain a successful override vote. In certain situation, proceeds of taxes 
may be spent on emergencies without having to reduce the limit in the future years. Each 
agency must now conduct a review of its Appropriations Limit during its annual financial audits. 

The legislation also requires a governing body to annually adopt, by resolution, an 
appropriations limit for the following year, along with a recorded vote regarding which of the 
annual adjustment factors have been selected. The Inland Empire Utility Agency’s 
appropriation limit and annual adjustment factors are adopted at the same meeting as the 
budget. The two factors used for Fiscal Year 2023/24 are the change in the State of California 
per capita personal income, and the change in the San Bernardino County population. 

The following table shows the annual appropriations limit and the proceeds from taxes for the 
last five years and for FY 2023/24. The change in the limit is based upon population change of 
0.12% within the county and a per capita personal income change of 4.44%, as provided by 
the State Department of Finance. 



Resolution No. 2023-6-9 
Page 5 of 6 

Fiscal Year   Annual Appropriations Limit       Proceeds of Taxes (Appropriations) 
2017/18       $ 46,046,000 
2018/19       $ 47,887,800 
2019/20       $ 52,364,002 
2020/21    $ 53,934,900 
2021/22  $ 57,486,000  
2022/23  $ 74,017,999 
2023/24 

  
$178,006,894     
$186,293,115     
$195,207,240     
$203,521,116      
$215,549,215         
$232,148,660 
$242,746,24  $ 79,035,000 

Since the implementation of this legislation (effective 1981 then modified in 1990), Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency has annually established and adopted an appropriations limit and has 
been in compliance. 



Resolution No. 2023-6-9 
Page 6 of 6 

EXHIBIT II 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
Proposed Budget Fiscal Year 2023/24 

Appropriations Limit Calculation 

Agency Total  

2022/23 Appropriations Limit $232,148,6  
2023/24 Change in Per Capital Personal 
income @ 1.0444 

2023/24 Change in Population @   
1.0012  

Ratio of Change 
(1.0444 x 1.0012) 1.04565 

2023/24 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT $242,746,24  

Agency Total 
Total Expenses 
Net Change in Capital Outlay 
Debt Service 

$203,069,90    
177,320,175     

29,950,941 
Subtotal of Appropriations $410,341,021 

Increase/(Decrease) in Working Capital 
Reserves    18,775,229 

Total Appropriations $429,116,250 

Less: Non-Tax Proceeds -350,081,250
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT 
TO LIMITATION $79,035,000



Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-6-9, 
Establishing the Appropriations Limit 

for FY 2023/24

Alex Lopez

Budget Officer

June 2023



FY 2023/24 Appropriation Limit

2

Proposition 111 allows an update to the appropriations limit every fiscal 
year:
• Population growth, inflation, or per capita personal income tax (PIT) 

index

• San Bernardino Population growth 0.12 percent

• California Personal Income Tax (PIT) index 4.44 percent

Appropriation Limit for FY 2023/24                     $242.7 million.



Staff's Recommendation

3

Adopt Resolution No. 2023-6-9, establishing the appropriations limit 
for Fiscal Year 2023/24, and rescind Resolution No. 2022-6-8 adopted 
in June 2022.

Establishing the appropriations limit for FY 2023/24 is consistent with the Agency’s 
business goal of Fiscal Responsibility in funding and appropriation.



Questions

4



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

       ITEM 



New Splash: New Hire Experience

Andrew Alonzo
Human Resources Officer

June 14, 2023



2

Agenda

1. Importance of 
Onboarding

2. New Splash: New Hire 
Experience

3. Impact of New Splash



3

Onboarding

Business Goal – Work Environment: IEUA
is committed to providing a dynamic work
environment with a highly skilled and
dedicated workforce.

• Creates excitement

• Improves retention

• Connects employees to resources

• Organizational connection 

• Creates social capital

Society for Human Resources Management, 2022, 
The Brave New World of Onboarding, www.shrm.org



N
ew

 S
pl

as
h:

N
ew

 H
ire

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
e • Safety 

compliance

• Input 
information into 
system

• Welcome box

Day One

• Connection to 
Agency 
leadership

• Introduction to 
culture and 
history

• Employee 
resources

• Cybersecurity

New Splash

• Networking 
opportunity

• Increases 
business acumen

• Assists in 
understanding of 
the bigger picture

Facility Tour

• Policy 
compliance

• Intro to 
benefits

Pre-Boarding

Onboarding Process

4



Preboarding

5



Welcome Box

6



Agency Jeopardy

7



Scavenger Hunt

8



Facility Tour

9



Impact

Engagement

72% felt more 
engaged

44 of 46 FTEs who have 
attended are still employed

Retention

Role

91% better 
understood 

importance of 
their work

Agency Mission

100% had a better 
understanding of the 

Agency’s Mission

10



11

Feedback

This was the first time I had 
experienced this level of 
engagement as a new employee.

New Splash brought a positive 
morale, engagement, deeper 
understanding and pride for the 
work we are doing here.

New Splash provided me with an 
opportunity to meet and interact 
with colleagues whom I wouldn't 
normally be able to, gave me a 
sense of belonging, and a better 
understanding of how my work fits 
into the "big picture" of IEUA.



12

Questions?



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 21, 2023

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Third Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Updates, and Budget
Transfers

The attached budget variance report presents the Agency's financial performance through the
third quarter, ending March 31, 2023, and associated analyses provided in the attachments.

The total revenue collected through the third quarter was $195.4 million, or 62.6 percent of the
anticipated budgeted revenues for the quarter. The variance is primarily due to lower than
budgeted grant and loan receipts which are primarily reimbursable in nature, and delays in
SWRCB contract amendment approval leading to delayed invoicing to the SWRCB.

The total expenses in the third quarter were $217.5 million, or 66.0 percent of the anticipated
budgeted expense for the quarter. The variance is primarily due to lower than budgeted
administrative and operating expenses and the delays in material procurement and timing of
capital project execution.

The net change of unaudited total revenues over the total expenses for the quarter ending March
31, 2023 is an estimated decrease of $22.1 million.

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 third quarter budget variance, performance goal updates, and
budget transfers is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

The net change of total revenues and other funding sources over total expenses and other uses of
funds is a decrease of $22.1 million for the quarter ended March 31, 2023.

06/14/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The quarterly budget variance report is consistent with the Agency's business goal of fiscal
responsibility to demonstrate the Agency has appropriately funded operational, maintenance,
and capital costs.

On March 15, 2023 the Board of Directors received the Fiscal Year 2022/23 Second Quarter
Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and Budget Transfers.

Attachment 1 - Background
     Exhibit A - Q3 Budget Variance Summary and Detail Report
     Exhibit B - Business Goals Status Updates by Department
     Exhibit C-1 - Summary of Annual Budget Transfers through the Third Quarter
     Exhibit C-2 - Summary of the GM Contingency Account Activity
     Exhibit D - Project Budget Transfers for Capital and Non-Capital Projects
Attachment 2 - Power Point

Not Applicable

23124



   Page 1 of 5 
  Background 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2022/23 Third Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and 
Budget Transfers

The Budget Variance report presents the Agency’s financial performance through the third quarter 
ending March 31, 2023, and includes the following highlights: 

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

Overall, the Agency’s total revenue collected during the third quarter was $195.4 million, or 62.6 
percent of the anticipated budgeted revenues for the quarter (Exhibit A). The following section 
highlights key variances:

User Charges – Total user charges were $74.8 million or 100.3 percent of the year-to-date
budget. The category includes monthly sewer charges based on equivalent dwelling units 
(EDU) of $58.9 million, $8.9 million of non-reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial 
and commercial users connected to the Agency’s brine line system, and $7.0 million of
monthly meter equivalent unit charges (MEU) imposed on all potable water connections
and Readiness-to-Serve passthrough charges to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation to 
Metropolitan Water District (MWD).

Recycled Water Sales – The combined direct and recharge volumetric sales and fixed cost 
charges totaled $15.2 million and 26,327 AF. Recycled water direct sales were $7.1 million 
for 14,158-acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $7.3 million for 12,169-
acre feet (AF). The recycled water fixed cost recovery charges totaled $0.8 million through 
March. Total deliveries of 32,000 AF (17,000 AF Direct and 15,000 AF Recharge) are
budgeted for the fiscal year. Sales demand for direct use and groundwater recharge varies 
depending on weather patterns, water use conservation efforts, reuse supply, and basin 
availability. 

MWD Water Sales – Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) 
sale of pass-through imported water was $25.6 million or 68.3 percent of the year-to-date
budget. Imported water deliveries were 28,873 AF compared to the annual budget of 
60,000 AF. The variance can be attributed to lower water demand due to the powerful 
storms experienced in the last quarter. 

Connection Fees – Total connection fee receipts of $13.7 million were 46.8 percent of the
year-to-date budget. Receipts include $11.4 million for new regional wastewater system 
connections and $2.3 million for new water connections. The number of new wastewater 
connections reported by Sewage Collection Agencies (SCA) through March were 1,496 
equivalent dwellings unit (EDU) compared to the annual budget of 4,000. The total number 
of new water connections were 1,508 meter equivalent dwelling units (MEU) compared to 
the budgeted 4,700. 



Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 Property Taxes – Property tax receipts through the third quarter totaled $48.2 million, or 

86.8 percent of the year-to-date budget. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the 
San Bernardino County Tax Assessor were $30.5 million and former redevelopment 
agencies (RDA) taxes pass through tax receipts were $17.7 million through March. The 
second payment of “pass through” incremental redevelopment Agencies (RDA) taxes are 
due from the county in June. Property tax receipts are budgeted based on valuation 
projected by the county, home sales, and anticipated adjustments in property tax 
distribution due to the dissolution of the redevelopment agencies 

 
 Grants & Loans – Grants and loans invoiced through the end of the third quarter totaled 

$4.1 million. Grants included $4.1 million for RMPU projects in the Recharge Water fund 
and $0.1 million for the Water Conservation grant in the Water Resources fund. SRF loans 
totaled ($0.1) million, due to the State Water Resource Control Boards determination that 
allowable design phase costs were exceeded for the RP-5 Expansion project. Grants and 
loans invoiced are primarily reimbursable in nature and as such are dependent upon related 
capital project expenditures.  Annual budgeted grants of $16.2 million include $6.1 million 
for various projects in the Regional Wastewater Operations fund, $5.0 million for Chino 
Basin Program projects, $4.6 million for Recharge Master Plan Update projects, and $0.5 
million for Recycled Water projects. State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds annual 
budget of $56.1 million includes $51.5 million for the RP-5 Expansion and various other 
wastewater projects, and $4.6 million for Recharge Master Plan Update projects in the 
Recharge Water Fund. WIFIA loan proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion and other Regional 
System Improvements are budgeted at $51.0 million. 

 
 Cost Reimbursements – Total cost reimbursements of $4.5 million, or 84.6 percent of the 

year-to-date budget were received through the end of the third quarter. Actuals include 
reimbursements of $2.8 million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 
(IERCA) and $1.2 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) for the Agency's 
operation & maintenance of the IERCA Composter and CDA Desalter facilities, 
respectively. Also included were $0.5 million for operations & maintenance costs related 
to the groundwater recharge basins, net of the Agency's pro-rata shares for the recycled 
water recharge costs.  
 
 

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUND 
 
The Agency's total expenses and uses of funds were $217.5 million, or 66.0 percent of the $329.4 
million fiscal year amended budget. Key expense variances include: 
 
Administrative and Operating Expenses 
 

 Employment – Employment expenses were $39.8 million or 80.4 percent of the year-to-
date budget. Continued recruitment of the key positions from Agency’s succession plan is 
expected to net a lower vacancy factor going forward. The budget includes $7.5 million of 
payment towards additional unfunded retirement liabilities with actuals of $6.0 million 
through March. 



Page 3 of 5 
 

 
 Office and Administration – Total expenses through the third quarter were $1.3 million or 

65.8 percent of the budget. The favorable variance is due to lower actual expense for office 
supplies, travel, training, seminars, and conferences due to hybrid schedules and online 
training and events. Expenditures are expected in the next quarter for the April 2023 Earth 
Day and career outreach events. Also contributing the variance is the inclusion of $0.2 
million of GM contingency budget that serves as a funding source for unexpected operating 
expense. 
 

 Professional Fees & Services – Total expenses were $6.7 million or 52.8 percent of the 
year-to-date budget. The positive variance can be attributed to continued supply challenges 
and the timing of contracts and services that are anticipated in the next quarter, such as 
basin cleaning, contractor and consultant support for project management, traffic control 
services, special studies, and administrative services. 
 

 O&M (Non-capital) and Reimbursable Projects – The combined O&M and reimbursable 
project costs were $5.3 million or 32.9 percent of the combined year to date budget. The 
favorable budget is mainly due to project deferrals, lower spending for planning 
documents, emergency projects, and other miscellaneous on call projects. Project scope 
changes, timeline extensions, and field coordination also contribute to the positive 
variance.  

 
 Operating Fees – Total expenses were $9.9 million or 94.4 percent of the year-to-date 

budget. A major part of this category are the "pass-through" fees from Los Angeles County 
Sanitation District (LACSD) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for 
the Agency's non-reclaimable wastewater system (NRWS). 
 

 MWD Water Purchases – Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
(MWD) pass-through imported water purchased was $25.6 million or 68.3 percent of the 
year-to-date budget. Imported water deliveries were 28,873 AF compared to the annual 
budget of 60,000 AF. The variance can be attributed to lower water demand due to the 
powerful storms experienced in the last quarter. 

 
 Utilities – Total utilities expenses were $10.1 million or 95.4 percent of the year-to-date 

budget. This category includes the purchase of electricity from Southern California Edison 
(SCE), natural gas, and purchase of renewable energy generated on site from solar and 
wind. Through the third quarter, the average rate for imported electricity was $0.173/kWh 
compared to the average budgeted rate of $0.176/kWh. 

 
Non-Operating Expenses 
 

 Capital Projects – Total capital project expenditures were $85.7 million or 54.9 percent of 
the year-to-date budget. The favorable variance can be attributed to material procurement 
and contract award delays due to project scope and design adjustments, equipment delivery 
delays, and field assessment delays. Capital project budget related to the Regional 
Wastewater program was $157.7 million, or 76 percent of the $207.9 million annual project 
budget. 



Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 Financial Expenses - Total financial expenses were $19.1 million or 100.7 percent of the 

budget. Actual costs include $8.5 million of principal payments for the 2017A Revenue 
bonds and various State Revolving Fund loans. Total interest and financial administrative 
fees were $10.6 million.  
 

A detailed explanation of significant revenues and expenses are included in the attached Exhibit 
A. 
 
NET ACTIVITY  
 
The estimated net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses 
and other uses of funds for the third quarter is a decrease of $22.1 million. Table 1 provides an 
overview of the fiscal year to date budget variance for revenues, expenses, and net change to 
overall fund balance. 
 

Table 1: Fiscal Year and Year to Date (YTD) Revenues, Expenses,  
and Fund Balance ($ Millions) Quarter Ended March 31, 2023 

 

Operating FY 2022/23 YTD 
Budget 

Third 
Quarter Actual 

% YTD Budget 
Used 

  Operating Revenue $133.4 $127.0 95.2% 

  Operating Expense ($154.0) ($112.3) 72.9% 
Net Operating 
Increase/(Decrease) ($20.6) $14.7  

    

Non- Operating FY 2022/23 YTD 
Budget 

Third 
Quarter Actual 

% YTD Budget 
Used 

  Non-Operating 
Revenue $178.9 $68.4 38.2% 

  Non-Operating 
Expense ($175.5) ($105.2) 59.9% 

Net Non-Operating 
Incr./(Decrease) $3.4 ($36.8)  

    
Total Sources of 
Funds $312.3 $195.4 62.6% 

Total Uses of Funds ($329.5) ($217.5) 66.0% 
Total Net 
Increase/(Decrease) ($17.2) ($22.1)  

                   +/- difference due to rounding 
 
 
  



Page 5 of 5 
 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the 
status through the end of the second quarter. The key performance indicators (KPIs) are used to 
track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort invested to accomplish 
that work. Staff use KPIs to track productivity and to justify current resource allocations, re-
allocation, and requests for additional staff. 
 
BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS 
 
Intra-fund O&M budget transfers of $696,000 were recorded in the third quarter as detailed in 
Exhibit C-1. 
 
General Manager (GM) Contingency Account of the $250,000 adopted budget in the 
Administrative Services Fund, $38,500 of GM Contingency Account funds were utilized through 
the third quarter as detailed in Exhibit C-2. 
 
Inter-fund Capital and O&M project budget transfers accounted for $0.6 million as listed in 
Exhibit D. 
 
The budget variance analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of fiscal 
responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and 
capital costs. 
 
IMPACT ON BUDGET 
 
For quarter ended March 31, 2023, total revenues and other funding sources were lower than 
expenses and other uses of funds by $22.1 million.  
 



Exhibit A Detail

Amended
% Budget % Annual 

Amended Budget Actual Variance YTD Budget
Budget YTD YTD YTD Used Used

OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $99,477,897 $74,608,423 $74,826,018 $217,595 100.3% 75.2%
Recycled Water 17,610,000           13,207,500              15,222,858          2,015,358              115.3% 86.4%
MWD Water Sales 49,956,000           37,467,000              25,598,451          (11,868,549)          68.3% 51.2%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 7,154,713             5,366,035                4,537,744            (828,291)                84.6% 63.4%
Interest Revenue 3,699,063             2,774,297                6,827,912            4,053,615              246.1% 184.6%

TOTAL OPERATING  REVENUES $177,897,673 $133,423,255 $127,012,983 ($6,410,272) 95.2% 71.4%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tax $74,018,000 $55,513,500 $48,187,328 ($7,326,172) 86.8% 65.1%
Connection Fees 39,052,365           29,289,274              13,702,782          (15,586,492)          46.8% 35.1%
Grants 16,248,545           12,186,409              4,242,311            (7,944,097)            34.8% 26.1%
Debt Proceeds 107,120,000         80,340,000              (138,670) (80,478,670)          -0.2% -0.1%
Project Reimbursements 1,648,413             1,236,310                1,424,097            187,787                 115.2% 86.4%
Other Revenue 388,000                 291,000                   998,846               707,846                 343.2% 257.4%

TOTAL NON OPERATING  REVENUES $238,475,323 $178,856,492 $68,416,693 ($110,439,798) 38.3% 28.7%

TOTAL REVENUES $416,372,996 $312,279,747 $195,429,676 ($116,850,070) 62.6% 46.9%

ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES

EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $38,465,289 $28,848,967 $24,734,985 $4,113,982 85.7% 64.3%
Benefits 27,497,261 20,622,946 15,053,631          5,569,316              73.0% 54.7%

TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES $65,962,550 $49,471,913 $39,788,616 $9,683,298 80.4% 60.3%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $2,695,149 $2,021,362 $1,330,418 $690,945 65.8% 49.4%
Insurance Expenses 1,753,705 1,315,279 1,247,150            68,129                   94.8% 71.1%
Professional Fees & Services 16,960,870 12,720,652 6,713,699            6,006,954              52.8% 39.6%
O&M Projects 20,656,870 15,492,652 4,891,143 10,601,509            31.6% 23.7%
Reimbursable Projects 951,834 713,875 432,881 280,994                 60.6% 45.5%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $43,018,427 $32,263,821 $14,615,290 $17,648,531 45.3% 34.0%

Quarter Ended March 31, 2023

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2022/23

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

Page 1



Exhibit A Detail

Amended
% Budget % Annual 

Amended Budget Actual Variance YTD Budget
Budget YTD YTD YTD Used Used

Quarter Ended March 31, 2023

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2022/23

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Leases $4,015,709 $3,011,782 $2,799,917 $211,865 93.0% 69.7%
Biosolids Recycling 4,933,904 3,700,428 3,198,887 501,541                 86.4% 64.8%
Chemicals 9,391,206 7,043,405 6,373,593 669,812                 90.5% 67.9%
MWD Water Purchases 49,956,000 37,467,000 25,598,451          11,868,549            68.3% 51.2%
Operating Fees/RTS Fees/Exp. Alloc. 13,932,866 10,449,650 9,859,708            589,942                 94.4% 70.8%
Utilities 14,075,030 10,556,272 10,072,562 483,710                 95.4% 71.6%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $96,304,715 $72,228,536 $57,903,117 $14,325,419 80.2% 60.1%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $205,285,692 $153,964,270 $112,307,024 $41,657,248 72.9% 54.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY $208,265,308 $156,198,981 $85,755,191 $70,443,790 54.9% 41.2%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditures 25,241,864 $18,931,398 19,066,732 (135,334)                100.7% 75.5%

OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 351,322 351,322 401,331               (50,009)                  114.2% 114.2%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $233,858,494 $175,481,701 $105,223,254 $70,258,447 60.0% 45.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES $439,144,187 $329,445,971 $217,530,278 $111,915,695 66.0% 49.5%

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) ($22,771,191) ($17,166,225) ($22,100,602) ($4,934,377)
Totals may not add up due to rounding

Page 2



I.  Actual vs. Budget Summary:

Quarter Ended March 31, 2023
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:75% 

Adopted
Annual 
Budget  Amended Budget

Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual 
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues $177,897,673 $177,897,673 $133,423,255 $127,012,983 ($6,410,272) 95.2%

Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 238,475,323 238,475,323 178,856,492 68,416,693 (110,439,799) 38.3%

TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 416,372,996 416,372,996 312,279,747 195,429,676 (116,850,071) 62.6%

Administrative & Operating Expense (181,401,779) (205,285,692) (153,964,270) (112,307,024) 41,657,246 72.9%

Capital Improvement Project Expense (201,575,467) (208,265,308) (156,198,981) (85,755,191) 70,443,790 54.9%

Debt Service and All Other Expenses (22,033,057) (25,593,187) (19,282,720) (19,468,063) (185,343) 101.0%

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (405,010,303) (439,144,187) (329,445,971) (217,530,278) 111,915,693 66.0%

Net Increase/(Decrease) $11,362,693 ($22,771,191) ($17,166,224) ($22,100,602) ($4,934,378)

EXHIBIT A

63%

73%
55%

101%
$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

$300

$350

Total Funding Sources Administrative & Operating Expense Capital Improvement Project Expense Debt Service and All Other Expenses

M
ill

io
ns

Actual vs. Budget YTD
For the Quarter

Ended March 31, 2023

Budget
(YTD)

Actual
(YTD)

Page 1



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended March 31, 2023
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:75% 

Adopted
Annual 
Budget  Amended Budget

Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual 
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues:

  User Charges $99,477,897 $99,477,897 $74,608,423 $74,826,018 $217,595 100.3%

17,610,000 17,610,000 13,207,500 15,222,858 $2,015,358 115.3%

  MWD Water Sales 49,956,000 49,956,000 37,467,000 25,598,451 ($11,868,549) 68.3%

  Cost Reimbursement 7,154,713 7,154,713 5,366,035 4,537,744 ($828,291) 84.6%

  Interest 3,699,063 3,699,063 2,774,297 6,827,912 $4,053,615 246.1%

177,897,673 177,897,673 133,423,255 127,012,983 (6,410,272) 95.2%

Non-Operating Revenues:

   Property Tax - Debt,  Capital, Reserves $74,018,000 $74,018,000 $55,513,500 $48,187,328 ($7,326,172) 86.8%

  Connection Fees 39,052,365 39,052,365 29,289,274 13,702,782 ($15,586,492) 46.8%

  Grants & Loans 123,368,545 123,368,545 92,526,409 4,103,641 ($88,422,768) 4.4%

  Other Revenue 2,036,413 2,036,413 1,527,309 2,422,942 $895,633 158.6%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 238,475,323 238,475,323 178,856,492 68,416,693 (110,439,799) 38.3%

Total Revenues $416,372,996 $416,372,996 $312,279,747 $195,429,676 ($116,850,071) 62.6%

User Charges, 100.3%

Property Tax/ 
AdValorem, 86.8%

Recycled Water Sales, 
115.3%

Interest Income, 246.1%

MWD Water Sales, 68.3%

Connection Fees, 46.8%

Grants and Loans, 4.4%

Cost Reimbursements 
JPA, 84.6%

Other Revenues, 158.6%

  Recycled Water Sales

OPERATING REVENUES

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) sale of pass-through imported water was $25.6 million or 68.3 percent of the year to date budget. Imported
water deliveries were 28,873 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF. The variance can be attributed to lower water demand due to the powerful storms
experienced in the last quarter.
Total connection fee receipts of $13.7 million or 46.8 percent of the year to date budget. Receipts include $11.4 million for new regional wastewater system connections
and $2.3 million for new water connections. The number of new wastewater connections reported by Sewage Collection Agencies (SCA)through March were 1,496 equivalent
dwellings unit (EDU) compared to the annual budget of 4,000. The total number of new water connections were 1,508 meter equivalent units (MEU) compared to the
budgeted 4,700.

Grant and loans invoiced through the third quarter totaled $4.1 million dollars. Grant receipts of $4.2 million included $4.1 million for RMPU projects in the Recharge Water
fund and $0.1 million for the Water Conservation grant in the Water Resources fund. SRF loans totaled ($0.1) million, due to the State Water Resource Control Boards
determination that allowable design phase costs were exceeded for the RP-5 Expansion project. Grant and loans are primarily reimbursable in nature and as such are
dependent upon related capital project expenditures. Annual budgeted grants of $16.2 million include $6.1 million for various projects in the Regional Wastewater
Operations fund, $4.6 million for Recharge Master Plan Update projects, $5.0 million for the Chino Basin Program projects, and $0.5 million for Recycled Water projects.
State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds annual budget of $56.1 million includes $51.5 million for the RP-5 Expansion and various other wastewater projects, and $4.6
million for Recharge Master Plan Update projects in the Recharge Water Fund. WIFIA loan proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion and other Regional System Improvements is
budgeted at $51.0 million. 

Total cost reimbursements of $4.5 million or 84.6 percent of the year to date budget were received through the third quarter. Actuals include reimbursements of $2.8
million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) and $1.2 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority CDA for the Agency's operation & maintenance of
the IERCA Composter and CDA Desalter facilities respectively. Also included is $0.5 million for operations & maintenance costs related to the groundwater recharge basins,
net of the Agency's pro-rata share for the recycled water recharge costs. 

Total user charges were $74.8 million, or 100.3 percent of the year to date budget. The category includes monthly sewer charges based on equivalent dwelling units (EDU)
of $58.9 million, $8.9 million non-reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the brine line system, and $7.0 million of monthly
meter equivalent unit charges (MEU) imposed on all potable water connections, and Readiness-to-Serve pass-through charges to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation to
Metropolitan Water District (MWD).

Property tax receipts through the third quarter totaled $48.2 million, or 86.8% of the year to date budget. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San 
Bernardino County Tax Assessor were $30.5 million and former redevelopment agencies (RDA) pass through tax receipts were $17.7 million through March. The second 
payment of "pass through" incremental Redevelopment Agencies (RDA) taxes are due from the county in June. Property tax receipts are budgeted based on valuation 
projected by the county, increased home sales, and anticipated adjustments in property tax distribution due to the dissolution of the redevelopment agencies.

Total Recycled water direct sales were $7.1 million for 14,158 acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $7.3 million for 12,169 acre feet (AF). Also included is the 
recycled water fixed cost recovery which totaled $0.8 million through March. Combined total recycled water sales is $15.2 million and 26,327 AF. Total deliveries of 32,000
AF (17,000 AF Direct and 15,000 AF Recharge) were budgeted for the fiscal year. Demand for direct use and groundwater recharge varies depending on weather patterns,
water use conservation efforts, reuse supply, and basin availability.

Interest Income was $6.8 million or 246.1 percent through the third quarter. The Agency earns interest income by investing funds not immediately required for daily
operations. The Agency's average portfolio yield for March was 3.130%. The budgeted interest rate assumption for FY 2022/23 is 1.75% based on the Agency's overall fund
balance which is higher than that of the agency's investment portfolio.

Total other revenues and project reimbursements were $2.4 million, or 158.6 percent of year to date budget. Actual receipts include of $0.5 million from Chino Basin
Waster Master(CBWM) for it's share of the 2020A bond debt service and fixed project costs, $0.9 million project reimbursement for Prado Basin Assets Retrofits and the
Chino Basin Feasibility Study projects, and $1.0 million for other fees and miscellaneous reimbursements.

Page 2



3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended March 31, 2023
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:75% 

Adopted
Annual 
Budget  Amended Budget

Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual 
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Expenses:

  Employment $56,781,495 $65,962,550 $49,471,913 $39,788,616 $9,683,297 80.4%

  Admin & Operating 74,664,284 89,367,142 67,025,357 46,919,956 $20,105,401 70.0%

  MWD Water Purchases 49,956,000 49,956,000 37,467,000 25,598,451 $11,868,549 68.3%

OPERATING EXPENSES $181,401,779 $205,285,692 $153,964,270 $112,307,023 $41,657,247 72.9%

  Capital 201,575,467 208,265,308 156,198,981 85,755,191 $70,443,789 54.9%

  Debt Service and All Other Expenses 22,033,057 25,593,187 19,282,720 19,468,064 ($185,344) 101.0%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $223,608,524 $233,858,495 $175,481,701 $105,223,255 $70,258,445 60.0%

     Total Expenses $405,010,303 $439,144,187 $329,445,971 $217,530,278 $111,915,692 66.0%

Employment Expenses 
net of allocation to 
projects

Chemical expenses were $6.4 million, or 90.5 percent of the year to date budget. Chemicals are essential for maintenance, repair, calibration of process control
equipment, meeting regulatory requirements, and sustainment of high quality recycled water. Due to price increases for several chemicals it is anticipated this category will
utilize the entire budgeted amount by fiscal year end.

O&M and Reimbursable Projects, 31.6% and 60.6%

Administrative & 
Operating Expenses

Office and Administrative, 65.8%

Biosolids expenses through the end of the third quarter were $3.2 million or 86.4 percent of the year to date budget. Total shipped to IERCA was 53,517 tons with a hauling
rate of $59 per ton. The biosolids budget includes costs for hauling and disposal of biosolids and non-biological materials. Tonnage of the Agency's biosolids generated from
all its water recycling facilities. 

MWD Water Purchases, 68.3%

Biosolids Recycling, 86.4%

Non-Operating Expenses:

Employment, 80.4%

Total expenses were $6.7 million, or 52.8 percent of the year to date budget. The variance can be attributed to continued supply challenges and timing of contracts and
services that are anticipated in the next quarter such as basin cleaning, contractor and consultant support for project management, traffic control services, special studies,
The NELAP (National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program) Institure (TNI) implementation, and other consulting services.

Total expenses through the third quarter were $1.3 million or 65.8 percent of the year to date budget. The favorable variance is due to lower actual expense for office
supplies, travel, training, seminars, and conferences due to hybrid schedules and online training and events. Expenditures are expected in the next quarter for the April
2023 Earth Day and career outreach events. Also contributing the variance is the inclusion of $0.2 million of GM contingency budget that serves as a funding source for
unexpected operating expense.

Professional Fees & Services, 52.8%

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution, 93%

The combined O&M and reimbursable project costs were $5.3 million or 32.9 percent of the combined year to date budget. The favorable budget is mainly due to project
deferrals, lower spending for planning documents, emergency projects, and other miscellaneous on call projects. Project scope changes, timeline extensions, and field
coordination delays also contribute to the positive variance.

Operating Fees, 94.4%

Total utilities expenses were $10.1 million or 95.4 percent of the year to date budget. This category includes the purchase of electricity from Southern California Edison
(SCE), natural gas, and purchase of renewable energy generated on site from solar and wind. Through the third quarter, the average rate for imported electricity was
$0.173/kWh compared to the average budgeted rate of $0.176/kWh.

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water purchased was $25.6 million or 68.3 percent of the year to date budget.
Imported water deliveries were 28,873 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF. The variance can be attributed to lower water demand due to the
powerful storms experienced in the last quarter.

Utilities, 95.4%

Chemicals, 90.5%

Total expenses were $9.9 million or 94.4 percent of the year to date budget. A major part of this category are the "pass-through" fees from Los Angeles County Sanitation
District (LACSD) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the Agency's non-reclaimable wastewater system (NRWS).

Expenses through the of the third quarter were $2.8 million or 93.0 percent of the year to date budget. Materials and supplies are ordered as needed. Category budget
includes costs for items such as maintenance parts and consumables, replacements parts for electrical devices, control panels, isolation valves, motors, clarifier panel
replacements, and safety/Ergonomics materials and equipment. 

Employment expenses were $39.8 million or 80.4 percent of the year to date budget. At the end of the third quarter, total filled regular positions were 286 and 12 limited
term positions compared to the 312 authorized positions (302 FTE and 10 LT positions). Recruitment efforts continue to focus on filling key positions and a lower vacancy
factor is expected going forward. The budget includes $7.5 million of payment towards unfunded retirement liabilities with actuals of $6.0 million through March.

Page 3



Financial Expenses

Other Expenses

Capital Expenses

Capital Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN19006 67,020,000                  38,580,058                57.6%

EN19001 40,000,000                  22,953,374                57.4%

RW15003 13,246,410                  7,301,794                  55.1%

EN17006 9,000,000                    454,194                     5.0%

EN11039 8,270,000                    2,095,645                  25.3%

O&M & Reimbursable Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN16021 1,985,700                    37,240                       1.9%

PA22002 1,118,485                    495,008                     44.3%

PA22003 645,620                       87,515                       13.6%

PA17006 583,910                       9,372                         1.6%

 Summary of major capital and non-capital project expenses and status as of March 31, 2023

Agency Wide Aeration
Replacement of aeration panels for each aeration basins/trains at the RP1, RP4, CCWRF, and RP5. The project budget will be available to support improvements in the
Aeration Basins at all of our treatment facilities.  Funds will be utilized as opportunities arise.

Total other expenses were $0.4 million or 114.2 percent of the year to date budget. The category expense includes the annual contribution-in-aid to the Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority and other miscellaneous expense. 

Total capital project expenditures were $85.7 million or 54.9 percent of the year to date budget. The favorable variance can be attributed material procurement and
contract award delays due to project scope and design adjustments, equipment deliveries delays, and field assessment delays. Capital project budget related to the
Regional Wastewater program is $157.7 million, or 76 percent of the $207.9 million annual project budget. 

Capital Costs, 54.9%

Other Expenses, 114.2%

Financial Expense, 100.7%
Total financial expenses were $19.1 million or 100.7 percent of the year to date budget. Actual costs include $8.5 million of principal payments for the 2017A Bond and
various State Revolving Fund loans. Total interest and financial administration fees were $10.6 million. 

Most of the Agency's paved areas are aging and require periodic rehab or repairs. This project will ensure paving for each facility is properly maintained. The project design
has been completed. Construction bid pending until  design for PA22003.01 is complete.  The projects will be bid together.

RP-5 Solids Handling Facility
Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is ongoing. Completed all digester roofs and digester building roof. Completed the Thickening Building second floor
walls. Completed Dewatering Building block wall installation. Installation of Boiler Building Block walls complete. Construction schedule delayed due to equipment
deliveries  not being delayed due to supply chain issues, especially for electrical and communications equipment.

RP-5 Expansion to 31 mgd
Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is ongoing. Influent Pump Station walls completed and completed deck slab. Continue Membrane Bioreactor Phase 1
installing mechanical piping. Power Center 4, 6, and 9 continued installing electrical equipment and interior building systems. The equipment deliveries have been delayed
due to supply chain issues, especially for the electrical and communications equipment. IEUA has implemented a few temporary mitigations measures in place to open up
some of the work.

Agency Wide Paving

TCE Plume Cleanup
The Project is a remedial solution to the South Archibald TCE plume by strengthen CDA's groundwater supply infrastructure to capture and treat the contamination. Design 
and construction of the project are completed. IEUA and CDA are currently coordinating on the next steps to meet ongoing progress reports for Prop 68 & Prop 1 funding. 
Also, IEUA and CDA are evaluating the need to construct additional monitoring wells. A report is currently in progress to finalize this need.

The project will evaluate and replace the pumps with a more durable system. It will also provide an automatic stand-by pump at each delivery points. The RP-1 Disinfection
Project is in construction. Finalizing the PO pump station RFD. Schedule is still planned to finish ahead of schedule.

Agency-Wide Coatings
Most of the Agency's process piping is aging and requires periodic rehab or repairs.  This project will ensure coating and painting for each facility is properly maintained. 
Regional Plant 1 Coating and Painting will be complete and closed in quarter 4.

Recharge Master Plan
Per the approved 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU), IEUA and CBWM agreed to implement the seven (7) recommended new projects which
have been selected by the RMPU Steering Committee to enhance stormwater yield for nine (9) groundwater recharge basins. The basins considered for yield enhancement
are: SCI, Wineville, Jurupa, RP3, Victoria, Turner, Ely, and Montclair basins. The Victoria basin is fully completed. RP3 improvements construction is complete. Wineville
and Jurupa construction was extended due to delayed approval of the pump submittal, traffic control issues and SCE delays. For Montclair, staff is reevaluating the start of
construction due to request to push off construction activities for an entire year to keep channels functional.

CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements
Project will provide process improvements to the preliminary , primary, and secondary treatments including the replacements of the existing headworks, the odor control
system, and the aeration blowers.  Currently evaluating the baseline schedule as well as the schedule of values.

RP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements

Page 4



 Business Goals & Objectives Report  Exhibit B 
 
 Division(s): ALL DIVISIONS, Agency Management, External & Government Affairs, Finance and Administration, Operations, Technical Resources 
 Report Month:March 2023 Print Date: 5/3/2023 
 
 Reporting  Note 
 Goal ID Frequency Business Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Status Notes 

 
 Page 1 of 10 
 

 Agency Management  
 Agency Management 
  778 Quarterly Business  Continue update of  Update Records Management  Complete by June 30,  Update Policies A-10, A-72 and add a new  Records  March On  Updating of policies, A-10 and A-72 on hold until  
 Practices Administrative Policies Policies 2022 policy on E-mail Managed Folders Management  Schedule comprehensive review of all agency policies has been  
 Supervisor completed.  
  706 Quarterly Workplace  Continue to promote  Provide employees with  Ongoing Allocate time for department employees to  Board Secretary March On  Board Services staff participated in various training  
 Environment employee engagement,  opportunities for continued  participate in training courses and  Schedule opportunities provided by IEUA, CSDA and other  
 achievement, and retention development and growth through  professional development opportunities  professional associations. 
 training courses and cross-training (both in-house and external offerings)  
  707 Quarterly Workplace  Ensure open, timely and  Implement Agency-wide agenda  1st Quarter FY 2022/23 Implement agenda management system  Board Secretary March On  Staff continues the process to implement the Granicus  
 Environment transparent governance management system for Committee  and partner with Agency departments to  Schedule Peak Agenda system. Training and introduction of the  
 and Board meetings learn and utilize the new system new system is expected to begin in the 4th Quarter.  
  708 Quarterly Workplace  Ensure open, timely and  Implement electronic filing system  2nd Quarter FY 2022/23 Implement electronic filing system  Board Secretary March On  The electronic Form 700 filing system was implemented  
 Environment transparent governance for Statements of Economic  approved by the FPPC to utilize paperless  Schedule in Q3 and was used to successfully fulfill the 2022  
 Interests (Form 700s) to transition  solution for filers in positions designated to  annual filing requirements for Agency filers. 
 to a paperless solution and allow  file Form 700s under the Agency's Conflict  
 for increased transparency to the  of Interest Code 
 public  
  775 Quarterly Workplace  Continue to promote  In accordance with best practices,  Ongoing Continue Records Management New Hire  Records  March On  Records management continued its Mandatory Training  
 Environment employee engagement,  conduct annual Agency-wide  Training for Agency Employees Management  Schedule for New Hires which trains employees how to identify  
 achievement, and retention trainings on Records Management  Establish schedule for Agency-wide  Supervisor and manage their department records. Continued  
 Best Practices and the proper use  trainings on proper use of Laserfiche and  training for all agency employees on the use of the  
 of Laserfiche (the Agency's system  assure continuous learning Laserfiche system. Records compliance and best  
 for Electronic Records  practices continues to be offered and trained to all  
 Management) Agency staff. 112 employees were trained during Q3.  
  776 Quarterly Workplace  Continue to promote  Departmental migration of records  Ongoing Continue management of Agency records  Records  March On  Electronic records management compliance continues  
 Environment employee engagement,  into Agency Electronic Records  throughout the life cycle from inception to  Management  Schedule this fiscal year with all departments uploading their  
 achievement, and retention Management System (Laserfiche) destruction. Supervisor electronic records into the Laserfiche system. Those  
 Continue to develop Agency-wide  included for Q3 are Board Office and Agency  
 processes through Laserfiche forms Management, Engineering, Contracts, EA and Grants   
 External Affairs 
  756 Quarterly Business  Continue to improve  Implement regional communication  Ongoing Communicate Agency projects and  Communications  March On  The EA team continues to utilize communication  
 Practices relationships with customer  and education programming to the  initiatives through multiple communication  Officer Schedule platforms and methods to highlight Agency programs,  
 agencies by ensuring open,  community and work with customer  channels including website, social media,  goals, projects, features, etc. Incoming trends are being  
 timely, and transparent  agencies to execute programs in  newsletters, and in-person presentations implemented when fitting and our engagement for social  
 communication regarding  their respective areas Utilize communication channels and  has increased overall. The EA team recently developed  
 Agency projects and  methods for print and digital messaging on  FOG and Wipes outreach to implement collab posts with  
 initiatives an ongoing basis  customer agencies as well as partnering for a Water  
 Implement communication trends as they  Awareness Month FOG lid giveaway. The team  
 develop continues to work with internal departments to  
 implement communication goals. The EA team  
 continues to develop The Time is Now messaging, and  
 has adjusted to #changeyourhabits based on current  
 water supply conditions. The EA team has drafted an  
 op-ed for President Elie to include in the Champion  
 Newspaper publication which discusses current water  
 supply conditions. The EA team continues to collaborate  
 with customer agencies on outreach initiatives -  
 including updating the toolkit for water supply  
 messaging.    
 External Affairs (Continued) 
  752 Quarterly Workplace  Continue to promote  Work with departments to  Ongoing Implement employee and Agency  Communications  March On  External Affairs continues to implement social media  



 Business Goals & Objectives Report  Exhibit B 
 
 Division(s): ALL DIVISIONS, Agency Management, External & Government Affairs, Finance and Administration, Operations, Technical Resources 
 Report Month:March 2023 Print Date: 5/3/2023 
 
 Reporting  Note 
 Goal ID Frequency Business Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Status Notes 

 
 Page 1 of 10 
 

 Environment employee engagement,  recognize Agency and employee  recognition plan by publishing highlights on  Officer Schedule platforms to highlight Agency-specific and employee  
 achievement, and retention efforts and achievements through  multiple media channels monthly achievements/recognitions. For example, the New  
 multiple media channels; Highlight  Splash feature on LinkedIn has been updated to include  
 Agency achievements to educate  an interview portion to recognize new hires. Agency  
 on the Agency's services and  awards and recognitions are being featured on multiple  
 mission platforms. For example, a series of posts were  
 developed for the Water-Use Efficiency 20th Anniversary  
 recognition. Recently CAP was featured for Procurement  
 Month and General Manager Deshmukh was featured in  
 his award-winning quarterly "Coffee with the GM"  
 features to highlight Agency accomplishments and  
 goals.   
 Grants Administration 
  759 Quarterly Fiscal  Timely execution and funding  Recommend and pursue potential  Ongoing Continuous submittal of grant applications Manager of Grants March On  The Grants Department submitted a grant application for  
 Responsibility of the Agency's Capital  grant opportunities that align with  Schedule USBR Water Recycling and Desalination planning grant.   
 Improvement Program (CIP)  the Agency mission and goals Additionally, community project requests were submitted  
 with emphasis on securing  for the RP-1 Energy Recovery Project and CBP  
 grant funding and optimal use  Monitoring Wells Project.  The team is also working on  
 of low-cost borrowing completing the feasibility study in preparation for  
 applying for the USBR Water Recycling and Desalination  
 construction grant. The Grants Department continues to  
 work with Agency partners to identify projects that align  
 with funding opportunities.   
 Human Resources 
  716 Quarterly Business  Continue update of  Complete a comprehensive review  Complete by June 30,  Implement a Personnel Policy Framework  Director of Human  March Behind  Behind Schedule. Bargaining Units have been notified,  
 Practices Administrative Policies of Agency documents that govern  2023 Implement an updated  Resources Schedule and waiting to meet and confer. 
 the employment relationship Employer-Employee Relations Resolution 
 Implement a set of revised personnel  
 policies  
  854 Quarterly Business  Continue update of  Complete a comprehensive review  Complete by June 30,  Implement a Personnel Policy Framework  Director of Human  March Behind  Behind Schedule. Bargaining Units have been notified,  
 Practices administrative policies of Agency documents that govern  2023 Implement an updated  Resources Schedule and waiting to meet and confer. 
 the employment relationship. Employer-Employee Relations Resolution.   
 Implement a set of revised personnel  
 policies.  
  712 Quarterly Workplace  Evaluation of staffing levels to  Develop a pipeline of talent to  Complete by June 30,  Implement Operations/Engineering  Director of Human  March On  The Operations/Engineering Rotation program is  
 Environment appropriately support the  ensure continuity of Agency  2023 Rotation Program Resources Schedule currently being utilized with one staff member assigned  
 Agency's Mission, Goals, and  operations Partner with community colleges to  to the rotation. Participation in IEWorks and regional  
 Objectives develop wastewater operator career  engagements, meetings, events, and fairs continues. 
 pathways. Continue Career Outreach  
 programming  
  848 Semi-Annual Workplace  Safety and wellness of  Assess employee benefit prorams Complete by June 30,  Create and distribute an employee benefits  Director of Human  March On  This is completed. 
 Environment employees and the  2023 survey. Resources Schedule 
 communities we serve.    
 Human Resources (Continued) 
  849 Semi-Annual Workplace  Evaluation of staffing levels to  Automate Human Resources  Complete by June 30,  Implement the NEOGOV Onboard module.   Director of Human  March On  Onboard is implemented, but not yet connected to SAP.  
 Environment appropriately support the  processes to create the efficiencies  2023 Streamline employment application review  Resources Schedule However, IT and HR are working with NEOGOV  
 Agency's Mission, Goals, and  needed to support Agency staffing  process.  Implement electronic  Consultant to establish SAP connection. Implemented  
 Objectives initiatives. employment verification.  Transition  the use of knock out questions. Continuing to meet with  
 facilities access function out of Human  hiring managers, to talk about desirable qualifications  
 Resources.  Implement a Learning  and adding those to knock out the less qualified  
 Management System. candidates to help cut down on the app review for Hiring  
 Managers. SkillSurvey – Implemented in October of  
 2022. Is currently being used for all recruitments. We  
 are in the production phase for electronic employment  



 Business Goals & Objectives Report  Exhibit B 
 
 Division(s): ALL DIVISIONS, Agency Management, External & Government Affairs, Finance and Administration, Operations, Technical Resources 
 Report Month:March 2023 Print Date: 5/3/2023 
 
 Reporting  Note 
 Goal ID Frequency Business Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Status Notes 

 
 Page 1 of 10 
 

 verifications. Implementation of Electronic Performance  
 System scheduled for FY 23/24. Learning Management  
 System goal has been deferred to another fiscal year.  
 Facilites access functions successfully transitioned in  
 December of 2022.  
  851 Semi-Annual Workplace  Update the Agency's 5-year  Align performance factors with  Complete by June 30,  Implement a revised performance  Director of Human  March Behind  Working with Consultant to revise the existing  
 Environment Strategic Plan Agency goals and objectives. 2023 evaluation Resources Schedule performance evaluation, including the existing  
 performance factors. Scheduled for 2023.  
  852 Semi-Annual Workplace  Update the Agency's  Integrate the Agency's Asset  Complete by June 30,  Integrate reliability concepts into the  Director of Human  March On  Reevlauting this goal and may defer or abolish it. 
 Environment Planning Documents:  Asset  Management Commitment into  2023 revised performance evaluation.  Integrate  Resources Schedule 
 Management Plan Human Resources programs reliability concepts into the Learning and  
 Development program.  
  853 Semi-Annual Workplace  Continue to promote  Integrate the Agency's commitment  Complete by June 30,  Implement and enhanced onboarding  Director of Human  March On  The onboarding program has been implemented. New  
 Environment employee engagement,  to employee engagement,  2023 program.  Implement an Agencywide  Resources Schedule hire tour of Agency facilities implemented. Strategic  
 achievement, and retention. achievement, and retention into  Learning and Development program that  career development opportunities continue to be offered  
 Human Resources programs. includes curriculum on coaching for  to Agency staff. Ongoing recognition of Agency staff  
 performance, best practices for talent  through engagement activities. Training on best  
 acquisition, and career development.   practices for talent acquisition has been completed.  
 Implement personnel policies that ensure  Additional talent acquisition training for hiring managers  
 compliance with applicable laws and  in development with CPS HR Consulting. Coaching for  
 regulations, align with the Agency's  performance workshops have been completed. 
 commitment to diversity, equity and  
 inclusion, promote transparency, promote  
 consistent application of policy and  
 practice, and promote the highest ethical  
 principles and stancards.  
  855 Quarterly Workplace  Safety and wellness of  Work with departments to further  Ongoing Schedule monthly job showings with  Director of Human  March On  Staff continues to meet in the field. Staff met with  
 Environment employees and the  implement Cal/OSHA required  departments in the field. Resources Schedule maintenance and engineering to review and complete a  
 communities we serve programs outlined on the Cal-VPP,  new confined space evaluation. Staff met with  
 ensuring an inclusive, supportive,  maintenance to review equipment used for confined  
 safer work environment space rescue. Safety is currently conducting annual  
 safety inspections with operations and maintenance.  
  856 Quarterly Workplace  Safety and wellness of  Assessment of Safety Programs as  Complete by the end of  Present a new safety program at each of  Safety Officer March On  A new safety guideline "Wildlife Safety" was presented,  
 Environment employees and the  a standing item on the Safety &  June 30, 2023 the regular SHC meetings for review,  Schedule reviewed, and distributed to all staff. Also, the Hot Works  
 communities we serve Health Committee (SHC) Agenda  discussion, and amendment as needed Program is currently under review. 
 ensuring regular review by  
 members    
 Finance & Information Technology  
 Contracts and Procurement 
  733 Quarterly Business  Continue to improve  Increase participation and response  Complete by the end of  Provide training on Scope of Work  Manager of  March On  Completed training on RFP and IFB differences, along  
 Practices relationships with customer  to RFP, IFB, etc. through  June 30, 2022 development Contracts and  Schedule with CAP processes and Year-End Processing.  Hosted  
 agencies by ensuring open,  PlanetBids with collaborative  Increase department collaboration through  Procurement regular meeetings with Admin, Engineering and general  
 timely, and transparent  discussion with requesting  advance planning opportunities to ensure  staff throughout the Agency. 
 communication regarding  departments. Promote Agency  comprehensive RFP, IFB, etc. 
 Agency projects and intiatives programs related to contracts,  
 procurement, and mutual aid  
 agreements  
  736 Monthly Business  Update the Agency's  Work with departments throughout  Complete by the end of  Recommend three to five-year contracts to  Manager of  March On  As part of our routine meeting series with several  
 Practices Planning Documents:  Asset  the Agency to support long-term  June 30, 2022 secure competetive services and rates Contracts and  Schedule departments, and staff throughout the Agency, we work  
 Management Plan service contracts for complex and  Procurement to identify optimal solutions for their needs. 
 critical equipment  
  731 Monthly Workplace  Evaluation of staffing levels to  Ensure the duties of the  Ongoing Monitor 100% compliance with Agency,  Manager of  March On  Completed the recruitment for the Procurement  
 Environment appropriately support the  department are consistently  State, and Federal standards using staff  Contracts and  Schedule Specialist I position in support of the implementation of  



 Business Goals & Objectives Report  Exhibit B 
 
 Division(s): ALL DIVISIONS, Agency Management, External & Government Affairs, Finance and Administration, Operations, Technical Resources 
 Report Month:March 2023 Print Date: 5/3/2023 
 
 Reporting  Note 
 Goal ID Frequency Business Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Status Notes 

 
 Page 1 of 10 
 

 Agency's Mission, Goals, and  executed with outstanding  updates in weekly/monthly department  Procurement the Agency's P-Card program. 
 Objectives customer service and  meetings 
 professionalism.  Provide regular  
 training to end-users on the  
 Agency's contract and procurement  
 protocols to support the Agency's  
 Mission, Vision, and Values   
 Finance and Accounting 
  737 Quarterly Fiscal  Timely execution and funding  Optimize the use of the 2020B  Ongoing Minimize debt service costs associated  Director of Finance March On  Continue monitoring project cost and the appropriate  
 Responsibility of the Agency's Capital  revenue notes interim financing to  with the interim financing Schedule use of existing financing. 
 Improvement Program (CIP)  support the execution of the RP-5  
 with emphasis on the RP-5  Expansion project 
 Expansion Project  
  738 Quarterly Fiscal  Timely execution and funding  Optimize the use of the 2020B  Complete by the end of  Finalize negotiation of an SRF loan to  Director of Finance March On  Continue monitoring project cost of RP-% Expansion  
 Responsibility of the Agency's Capital  revenue notes interim financing to  June 30, 2022 finance a portion of the RP-5 Expansion  Schedule and appropriate use of secured financing. 
 Improvement Program (CIP)  support the execution of the RP-5  project and the second WIFIA loan contract 
 with emphasis on securing  Expansion project 
 grant funding and optimal use  
 of low-cost borrowing  
  739 Quarterly Fiscal  Timely execution and funding  Support grant applications, WIFIA  Ongoing Secure funding prior to the execution of  Director of Finance March On  Started conversations with Grants and EPA regarding  
 Responsibility of the Agency's Capital  and SRF loan applications critical projects Schedule status of projects included in the 2022 WIFIA loan,  
 Improvement Program (CIP)  evaluating loan amendment to exclude Philadelphia  
 with emphasis on securing  Force Main Project. Also start conversation for EPA  
 grant funding and optimal use  master agreement to include Agency TYCIP. 
 of low-cost borrowing  
  740 Quarterly Fiscal  Evaluation of program rates:   Support the 2021 Rate Study for  Complete by the end of  Implementation of new rates and rate  Director of Finance March On  New recycled water rate structure, with fixed and  
 Responsibility 2021 Rate Study for  Recycled Water and NRW rate  June 30, 2022 structure within program budgets Schedule variable component fully implemented. 
 Recycled Water and the  structure evaluation Prepare rate resolutions for new rates.  
 NRW Rate Structure  Ensure billing practices are modified to  
 Evaluation support new rate structures  
  741 Quarterly Fiscal  Evaluation of program rates:   Support the evaluation of MEU  Complete by the end of  Estimate fiscal impact of any proposed  Director of Finance March On  Not Started yet 
 Responsibility MEU rate evaluation rates with a focus on fiscal impacts June 30, 2023 changes in MEU rates Schedule 
  
  745 Quarterly Fiscal  Update the Agency's  Support the Agency's efforts in  Complete by the end of  Incorporate the fiscal impact of Asset  Director of Finance March On  this activity will be incorporated during the preparation of  
 Responsibility Planning Documents:  Asset  updating the Asset Management  June 30, 2023 Management efforts in the Agency's budget  Schedule the TYCIP. 
 Management Plan Plan and financial plans    
 Finance and Accounting (Continued) 
  746 Quarterly Fiscal  Evaluation of staffing levels to  Evaluate key roles and  Ongoing Reassignment of responsibilities or  Director of Finance March On  Ongoing 
 Responsibility appropriately support the  responsibilities of each position in  reclassification of positions as needed Schedule 
 Agency's Mission, Goals, and  the Finance and Accounting  
 Objectives department to ensure optimal  
 utilization of limited resources  
  747 Quarterly Fiscal  Continue to improve  The department will support the  Ongoing Participate in and provide support during  Director of Finance March On  Ongoing 
 Responsibility relationships with customer  Executive Manager of Finance &  quarterly meetings Schedule 
 agencies by ensuring open,  Administration /AGM during  
 timely, and transparent  periodic meetings with Finance  
 communication regarding  Directors of customer agencies 
 Agency projects and  
 initiatives  
  748 Monthly Fiscal  Continue to promote  Promote internal communication,  Ongoing Hold regular department meetings and  Director of Finance March On  ongoing 
 Responsibility employee engagement,  teamwork, recognition, and healthy  periodic meetings with external  Schedule 
 achievement, and retention relationships within the department  departments 



 Business Goals & Objectives Report  Exhibit B 
 
 Division(s): ALL DIVISIONS, Agency Management, External & Government Affairs, Finance and Administration, Operations, Technical Resources 
 Report Month:March 2023 Print Date: 5/3/2023 
 
 Reporting  Note 
 Goal ID Frequency Business Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Status Notes 

 
 Page 1 of 10 
 

 and with other areas of the Agency Provide regular feedback to employees  
 and timely performance evaluations   
 Information Services 
  813 Quarterly Business  Update the Agency's  Evaluate solutions for streamlining  Complete by September  Provide recommendations to the executive  Manager of  March Behind  IS continues to provide ad-hoc support to the Board  
 Practices Planning Documents:  Cyber  Board meeting preparation and  2021 team, obtain approval, and implement the  Information Services Schedule Secretary team when requested. Project not considered  
 Security Technology Master  documentation processing and  solution by target date complete as Board Secretary team still making  
 Plan provide recommendations adjustments.  
  815 Quarterly Business  Update the Agency's  Complete integration between  Complete by June 2022 Complete full integration between SAP  Manager of  March Behind  Staff reallocated to other high priority projects resulting  
 Practices Planning Documents:  Cyber  Laserfiche and SAP attachments and Laserfiche by set date Information Services Schedule in a delay in the development of business requirements  
 Security Technology Master  necessary for consultants to take over work. 
 Plan  
  809 Quarterly Fiscal  Evaluation of staffing levels to  Maintain SAP professional services  Ongoing Report actual quarterly spending as  Manager of  March On  Through Q3, IS has committed 75% of the annual  
 Responsibility appropriately support the  expenses within annual budgeted  percentage of average annual budgeted  Information Services Schedule budget for professional services ($188,953.63 out of  
 Agency's Mission, Goals, and  amount amount $252,729.75) to support on-going projects. 
 Objectives   
 Operation Technology 
  819 Quarterly Business  Update the Agency's  Continued adoption of Center for  Complete by June 2023 Apply the 20 CIS Critical Controls Manager of  March Behind  Progress remains at 75%. Workload and staffing  
 Practices Planning Documents:  Cyber  Internet Security (CIS) Critical  Operation  Schedule shortage contribute to delay. 
 Security Technology Master  Controls to ensure business and  Technology 
 Plan SCADA system reliability  
  821 Quarterly Wastewater  Update the Agency's  Cybersecurity Patching for  Ongoing Install critical security patches within 30  Manager of  March On  continuing effort. on target 
 Mgmt Planning Documents:  Cyber  Business and SCADA systems days Operation  Schedule 
 Security Technology Master  Technology 
 Plan  
  818 Quarterly Workplace  Update the Agency's  Adoption of Information Security  Complete by December  Adopt and publish policy Manager of  March On  
 Environment Planning Documents:  Cyber  Policy 2023 Operation  Schedule 
 Security Technology Master  Technology 
 Plan    
 Technical Resources  
 Asset Management 
  765 Quarterly Wastewater  Update the Agency's  Enhance CMMS Data Quality and  Complete by June 30,  A.  Enter all new equipment into SAP with  Manager of Asset  March On  No new assets in this quarter that need to be recorded.   
 Mgmt Planning Documents: Asset  Integrity. Ensure assets are  2023 maintenance schedule Management Schedule The Agency has a lot of “work in process” assets that  
 Management Plan properly recorded (added/removed)  B.  Remove old equipment from SAP are being installed but no new system has been officially  
 during the RP-5 Expansion project: accepted by IEUA.  Asset Management is closely  
 monitoring the work in progress.   
 Engineering 
  770 Quarterly Business  Timely execution and funding  Engineering will ensure member  Ongoing Member agencies contacted 6 times a year  Engineering  March On  During the months of January thru April, staff had one  
 Practices of the Agency's Capital  agencies are informed and involved  to review projects within their service area Services Supervisor Schedule outreach opportunity.  Staff informed SBCFCD about  
 Improvement Program (CIP)  with the projects of the Capital  EN23040 - Turner Basin 1 Turnout Fencing proposed  
 with emphasis on the RP-5  Improvement Program work within their Right of Way. 
 Expansion Project  
  766 Quarterly Fiscal  Timely execution and funding  Provide high quality project  Ongoing Maintain department capital costs with the  Engineering  March On  As of April 2023, staff is projecting ~67% of our fiscal  
 Responsibility of the Agency's Capital  management for the completion of  goal of equal to or greater than 80% of the  Services Supervisor Schedule year budget. As of Apri 2023, staff has spent 72% of  
 Improvement Program (CIP)  Capital Improvement Projects Fiscal Year budget  expenditures vs. forecasted expenditures. As of April  
 with emphasis on the RP-5  Maintain quarterly actual expenditures  2023 70%, of projects are within 110% of the total  
 Expansion Project equal to or greater than 80% of forecasted  project budget established in the Preliminary Design  
 expenditures.  Report. 
 Project costs should be within 110% of the  
 total project budget established in the  
 Preliminary Design Report 



 Business Goals & Objectives Report  Exhibit B 
 
 Division(s): ALL DIVISIONS, Agency Management, External & Government Affairs, Finance and Administration, Operations, Technical Resources 
 Report Month:March 2023 Print Date: 5/3/2023 
 
 Reporting  Note 
 Goal ID Frequency Business Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Status Notes 

 
 Page 1 of 10 
 

 
  772 Quarterly Wastewater  Timely execution and funding  Provide high quality project  Ongoing Completed project design, bid, and award  Engineering  March On  As of April 2023, 60% of projects completed design  
 Mgmt of the Agency's Capital  management for the completion of  should within 110% of the days allotted for  Services Supervisor Schedule (15/25).  
 Improvement Program (CIP)  Capital Improvement Projects design as established in the Preliminary  As of April 2023, 85% of projects completed construction  
 with emphasis on the RP-5  Design Report (17/20). At the end of March 2023, the design  
 Expansion Project Complete project construction within 110%  amendment ratio was 14.95%. At the end of April 2023,  
 of the days allotted for the construction  the ratio for projects where the original contract value is  
 duration established in the project bid  greater than $500,000 was 3.97%.  
 documents At the end of March 2023, the ratio for projects where  
 Design scope amendments should be  the original contract value is greater than $100,000 and  
 equal to or less than10% of original  less than $500,000  was 3.63% 
 contract value At the end of April 2023, the ratio for projects where the  
 Change Orders should be equal to or less  original contract value is of less than $100,000 was  
 than 20% of the original contract value of  18.69% 
 less than $100,000 
 Change Orders should be equal to or less  
 than 15% of original contract values  
 greater than $100,000 and less than  
 $500,000  
 Change Orders should be equal to or less  
 than 10% of the original contract values  
 greater than $500,000 the construction  
 duration established in the project bid  
 document  
  847 Annual Water Reliability Timely execution and funding  Ensure all projects reliably meet or  Ongoing Perform an End-of-the-Year Survey with  Engineering  March On  The average of all survey responses for Meets  
 of the Agency's Capital  exceed the needs of the project  the goal of reaching greater than 90%  Services Supervisor Schedule Expectations, Exceeds Expectations, Outstanding was  
 Improvement Program (CIP)  stakeholders. Customer Satisfaction 86% 
 with emphasis on the RP-5  
 Expansion Project  
  767 Monthly Workplace  Safety and wellness of  Ensure IEUA staff, all consultants,  Ongoing Zero lost time incidents Engineering  March On  During the months of January thru April, Engineering  
 Environment employees and the  and contractors are adhering to  Services Supervisor Schedule conducted one training session with contractors and  
 communities we serve appropriate safety procedures consultants on IEUA cybersecurity safety procedures.    
 Engineering (Continued) 
  768 Quarterly Workplace  Timely execution and funding  Continue to provide training  Ongoing Staff to attend training ten times per year Engineering  March On  During the months of January thru April, Engineering  
 Environment of the Agency's Capital  opportunities to Engineering staff Services Supervisor Schedule had 7 training sessions.  The sessions included, P&Ids  
 Improvement Program (CIP)  review, Smart Tag Guidelines, Devicenet & PRP and  
 with emphasis on the RP-5  Teams Task Planner 
 Expansion Project.  
  769 Quarterly Workplace  Continue to promote  Review and evaluate all projects for  Ongoing Complete reviews six times per year Engineering  March On  During the month of January thru April, staff had 1  
 Environment employee engagement,  best practices that can be applied  Services Supervisor Schedule lesson learn session regarding RFDs, Change Orders,  
 achievement, and retention to future projects. (Lessons  RS Means, and Cost Estimates. 
 Learned)   
 Laboratory 
  792 Quarterly Business  Continue to improve  Participate in stakeholder meetings  As needed in Fys 2021/22  Attend ELTAC, CWEA, CASA, SCCWRP,  Manager of  March On  Meet with CASA regularly on ELAP, PFAS and  
 Practices relationships with customer  to evaluate the impacts of current  and 2022/23 meetings and provide updates to Agency  Laboratories Schedule microplastics related items.  
 agencies by ensuring open,  or new regulations management 
 timely, and transparent  CWEA - cohosted monthly lab committee meetings,  
 communication regarding  participated in SRC/NRC meetings representing the lab  
 Agency projects and  committee, helped redesign the testing process for lab  
 initiatives analyst certifications. 
 
 Participated in SCCWRP's interlab calibration studies to  
 determine the inherent variability associated with Toxicity  
 testing.   
 
 Participate in CASA's workgroups for ELAP, PFAS and  



 Business Goals & Objectives Report  Exhibit B 
 
 Division(s): ALL DIVISIONS, Agency Management, External & Government Affairs, Finance and Administration, Operations, Technical Resources 
 Report Month:March 2023 Print Date: 5/3/2023 
 
 Reporting  Note 
 Goal ID Frequency Business Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Status Notes 

 
 Page 1 of 10 
 

 microplastics related items  
 
 Participate in quarterly SARDA and SAWPA meetings 
 
 Participated in states water quality fees stakeholder  
 workshops held on March 9 and 10 
 
 Participated in CA-NV AWWA's water quality Analysis  
 Comittee meetings where we discussed TNI minus 2  
 implementation, loss of accredited labs, fall conference  
 and the new officers .. i will be the incoming secretary  
 
 Coordinated CWEA's preconference workshop to be  
 held in April 
 
 Participated in ELAP's ELTAC Process Improvement  
 Working Group where we are tasked to design an  
 effective survey to get the most participation and get the  
 feedback needed to identify gaps in current accreditation  
 program.  
  799 Quarterly Wastewater  Update the Agency's  Coordinate PFAS testing as per the  Quarterly through  Testing no later than 10 days after end of  Manager of  March On  Completed 
 Mgmt Planning Documents:   waste-water order December 2021 month for NPDES compliance Laboratories Schedule 
 Wastewater Facilities  
 Masterplan   
 Operations 
  832 Quarterly Business  Update the Agency's 5-Year  Continued commitment to  Ongoing Full budget utilization Director of  March On  Budget variance reports completed for the OMD for Q3  
 Practices Strategic Plan sustainable cost containment of  Operations &  Schedule and are on pace for full utilization. (JZ) 
 operating and capital costs Maintenance  
  833 Quarterly Business  Update the Agency's 5-Year  Utilize Sourcewell when possible to  Ongoing Collaborate with Contracts and  Manager of  March On  OMD continues to collaborate with CAP and to use  
 Practices Strategic Plan obtain favorable pricing for  Procurement (CAP) on all major purchases Maintenance Schedule Sourcewell Cooperative when appropriate for best  
 contracts pricing option for material and services. (JZ)    
 Operations (Continued) 
  834 Monthly Business  Update the Agency's 5-Year  Optimize daily operations to reduce  Ongoing Review monthly energy reports and billings  Director of  March On  All energy reports are reviewed and approved for  
 Practices Strategic Plan energy costs for cost saving opportunities Operations &  Schedule processing and the team utilizes Pi Vision when possible  
 Maintenance to optimize energy use. (JZ)  
  823 Quarterly Fiscal  Timely execution and funding  Collaborate with Technical Services  Ongoing Ensure at least 1 O&M representative is  Director of  March On   O&M has at least one rep from the ops or  
 Responsibility of the Agency's Capital  department and provide necessary  assigned to each Capital Improvement  Operations &  Schedule maintenance team assigned to each active project. As  
 Improvement Program (CIP)  support to ensure the successful  Project (CIP) impacting the division Maintenance projects progress, reps give updates to the team usually  
 with emphasis on the RP-5  execution of CIP projects after Work Management Meetings. SMEs are brought  
 Expansion Project into meetings as needed to provide input. (SL/RD/LD)  
  824 Quarterly Fiscal  Timely execution and funding  Work within fiscal year budget Ongoing Review and report quarterly via the budget  Director of  March On  All OMD variance reports were completed for Q3. (JZ) 
 Responsibility of the Agency's Capital  variance report Operations &  Schedule 
 Improvement Program (CIP)  Maintenance 
 with emphasis on the RP-5  
 Expansion Project  
  841 Quarterly Wastewater  Update the Agency's  Monitor treatment plant  Ongoing Goal is zero permit violations Operations  March On  There were no permit violations in Q3 for the OMD  
 Mgmt Planning Documents:   performance to meet regulatory  Managers Schedule treatment plants. (JZ) 
 Wastewater Facilities  requirements 
 Masterplan  
  842 Quarterly Wastewater  Update the Agency's  Comply with all regulatory  Ongoing Meet 100% compliance throughout the  Operations  March On  There were no permit violations in Q3 for the OMD  
 Mgmt Planning Documents:   requirements fiscal year Managers Schedule treatment plants. (JZ) 
 Wastewater Facilities  
 Masterplan 



 Business Goals & Objectives Report  Exhibit B 
 
 Division(s): ALL DIVISIONS, Agency Management, External & Government Affairs, Finance and Administration, Operations, Technical Resources 
 Report Month:March 2023 Print Date: 5/3/2023 
 
 Reporting  Note 
 Goal ID Frequency Business Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Status Notes 

 
 Page 1 of 10 
 

 
  837 Quarterly Water Reliability Update the Agency's  Maintain 100% permit compliance Ongoing Strive for zero permit violations Operations  March On  There were no permit violations in Q3 for the OMD.  
 Planning Documents:   Managers Schedule However, IERCF has a potential item with its biennial  
 Wastewater Facilities  source test report. (JZ) 
 Masterplan  
  838 Quarterly Water Reliability Update the Agency's  Groundwater Recharge (GWR)  Ongoing Preparation of quarterly basin maintenance  GWR Supervisor March On  Reporting provided at the Quarterly GRCC Held on  
 Planning Documents:   ensure optimization of transmission  activities update report for Groundwater  Schedule 2/28/23 
 Recycled Water Program  and capture systems.  Maintain  Recharge Coordinating Committee 
 Strategy optimal basin maintenance and  
 appropriately prioritize deliveries of  
 storm, recycled, and imported water  
  839 Monthly Water Reliability Update the Agency's  Groundwater Recharge (GWR)  Ongoing Preparation of monthly basin recharge  GWR Supervisor March On  Monthly Reports from July 2022 to January 2023 have  
 Planning Documents:   ensure optimization of transmission  volume report Schedule been provided to Watermaster. 
 Recycled Water Program  and capture systems.  Maintain  
 Strategy optimal basin maintenance and  
 appropriately prioritize deliveries of  
 storm, recycled, and imported water  
  840 Quarterly Water Reliability Update the Agency's  GWR to operate within the  Ongoing Meet 100% compliance goals GWR Supervisor March On  Compliance goals were met in 3Q23 
 Planning Documents:   compliance of the program's  Schedule 
 Recycled Water Program  rechaarge permit. 
 Strategy  
  826 Quarterly Workplace  Safety and wellness of  Promote a safer work environment  Ongoing Strive to maintain lower recordable  Director of  March On  There was one recordable incident in Q3 for the O&M  
 Environment employees and the  by administering and monitoring  incidents than industry incident rate  Operations &  Schedule Department in the Maintenance Unit. No lost time and  
 communities we serve required safety and regulatory  average Maintenance the employee returned to full duty. (JZ) 
 trainings and increase field  
 presence of Safety staff    
 Operations (Continued) 
  831 Quarterly Workplace  Continue to promote  Clearly communicate the Agency's  Quarterly FYs 2021/22  Meet quarterly with union leadership Director of  March On  The O&M Department Director met with each union  
 Environment employee engagement,  mission, vision, and values to staff  and 2022/23 Operations &  Schedule leader at least once quarterly. (JZ) 
 achievement, and retention to align their goals accordingly  Maintenance 
 through regular all hands meetings.  
 Publicly reward employees’  
 promotions and anniversary  
 achievements   
 Policy & Inter-Agency Relations 
  860 Semi-Annual Business  Continue to improve  Implement the Water Use Efficiency  Complete by June 30,  Annual water savings through the various  Senior Water  March On  Completed weekly drought briefings with RAs.  
 Practices relationships with customer  Business Plan and the Long-Term  2023 initiatives Resources Analyst Schedule Completed first planning meeting with RA's post drought.  
 agencies by ensuring open,  Water Use Organized and hosted bus tour for RAs. 
 timely, and transparent  
 communication regarding  
 Agency projects and  
 initiatives  
  861 Semi-Annual Business  Continue to improve  Provide support and  Complete by June 30,  Identify and develop activities, actions,  Senior Water  March On  Facilitated RA signature on ACWA comment letters on  
 Practices relationships with customer  Implementation of the Long-Term  2023 and/or programs that will support the  Resources Analyst Schedule rulemaking process. Provided Maureen Erbeznik's  
 agencies by ensuring open,  Water Use Efficiency Regulations implementation and compliance with the  services to assess each agency's readiness for  
 timely, and transparent  new regulations regulatory requirements. 
 communication regarding  
 Agency projects and  
 initiatives  
  862 Semi-Annual Business  Continue to improve  Collaborate as opportunities arise  Ongoing Implement the initiatives as opportunities  Senior Water  March On  Meeting with RAs bi-monthly. New program's committee  
 Practices relationships with customer  and identify funding sources to  arise Resources Analyst Schedule selected new Aquamizer device. Also instituted Core +  
 agencies by ensuring open,  implement initiatives identified in  Flex system for funding WUE programs. 
 timely, and transparent  the WUEBP 



 Business Goals & Objectives Report  Exhibit B 
 
 Division(s): ALL DIVISIONS, Agency Management, External & Government Affairs, Finance and Administration, Operations, Technical Resources 
 Report Month:March 2023 Print Date: 5/3/2023 
 
 Reporting  Note 
 Goal ID Frequency Business Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Status Notes 

 
 Page 1 of 10 
 

 communication regarding  
 Agency projects and  
 initiatives  
  773 Quarterly Fiscal  Evaluation of program rates:   Provide input and analysis, as  Ongoing Participate in GM meetings and support  Senior Policy  March On  Just completed sharing pertinent information and  
 Responsibility MEU rate evaluation needed, in support of the  Finance with evaluation of MEU rate as  Advisor Schedule documents with attorneys for MEU litigation. 
 evaluation of the Meter Equivalent  needed 
 Unit (MEU) rate  
  774 Quarterly Workplace  Continue to promote  Provide IAR staff with opportunities  Ongoing Develop and implement personalized  Senior Policy  March On  Chris G. is presenting to the Board and just had an  
 Environment employee engagement,  for technical and professional  training plans for Departmental staff Advisor Schedule abstract accepted for AWE presentation. Working with  
 achievement, and retention training Eddie and Will to take on MWD duties. Meeting regularly  
 with Interns.   
 Strategic Planning & Resources 
  805 Quarterly Business  Finalize terms for the  Update the Regional Contract  Complete by December  Negotiate agreement and approval of the  Director of Planning  March On  Agency currently operating under Ordinances.  
 Practices Regional Contract with  language that modernizes the  2023 Regional Contract Amendment & Resources Schedule Regional Contract negotiations are ongoing until at least  
 Member Agencies contract to current conditions end of FY22/23.  
  802 Quarterly Fiscal  Evaluation of Agency  Update NRWS, RW Rate Study  Complete by June 2023 Take Non-Reclaimable Wastewater and  Director of Planning  March Behind  NRWS Rate Study is ongoing with anticipated  
 Responsibility Program Rates and Return to Sewer flow studies to  Recycled Water rate studies and proposed  & Resources Schedule completion in First Quarter FY 23/24.  Recycled Water  
 develop sustainable rate structures  rates to the Board of Directors for adoption Rate Study was completed in FY 22/23.  Return to  
 that are legally defensible Sewer Study is anticipated to be completed in by  
 calendar year 2023.  
  803 Quarterly Fiscal  Evaluation of Agency  Complete the Return to Sewer flow  Completed by June 2023 Take Return to Sewer study and any  Director of Planning  March Behind  Return to Sewer Study is anticipated to be completed in  
 Responsibility Program Rates study and statewide flow and  proposed rates/adjustments to the Board of  & Resources Schedule by calendar year 2023. 
 loading study to provide supporting  Directors for adoption 
 data to evaluate and complete a  Statewide flow and loading study is resuming in August  
 sustainable and technically  2023 and will be completed by the end of calendar year  
 defensible Regional Wastewater  2023. 
 rate structure 
 
 Strategic Planning & Resources (Continued)   
  808 Quarterly Wastewater  Update the Agency's  Periodically update the Wastewater  Complete by September  Create flow factors for wastewater and  Director of Planning  March On  The flow factors for wastewater and recycled water  
 Mgmt Planning Documents:   Facilities Master Plan at a minimum  2023 recycled water to generate reasonable  & Resources Schedule demands were developed as part of the Land Use  
 Wastewater Facilities  every 15 years demand forecasts to 2040 Based Demand Model 
 Masterplan  
  806 Quarterly Water Reliability Update the Agency's  Update as needed and periodically  Complete by September  Complete RW Program Strategy Director of Planning  March On  The Recycled Water Program Strategy is scheduled to  
 Planning Documents:   based on changes in conditions, or  2023 & Resources Schedule be updated in 2025. 
 Recycled Water Program  at a minimum once every 10 years 
 Strategy  
  807 Quarterly Water Reliability Update the Agency's  Update as needed and periodically  Complete by December  Complete the PDR for external supply  Director of Planning  March On  The PDRs for the external supplies from City of Rialto,  
 Planning Documents:   based on changes in conditions, or  2023 sources and advanced water treatment & Resources Schedule Injection wells and the advanced water purification  
 Recycled Water Program  at a minimum once every 10 years facility is on still on schedule to be completed in mid  
 Strategy 2023.  



Exhibit C-1

Fund Fund Name Date Cost Center GL Account Category
Amt 

Transfer Out Cost Center GL Account Category
Amount 

Transfer In Description QTR

114100 521080 Professional Fees & 
Services

$25,000 111100 521080 Professional Fees & 
Services

$25,000 Transfer of funds will be used to cover additional scope of work for 
external auditors and temporary auditor expenses.

3

122100 520950 Professional Fees & 
Services

$10,000 120100 511490
Office & 

Administration 
Expenses

$10,000 Transfer of funds will be used to cover costs for promotional items at career 
fairs, News Splash, and the Agency Facility Tours. 

3

122100 520950 Professional Fees & 
Services

$10,000 119100 520213 Professional Fees & 
Services

$10,000 Transfer of funds to cover the costs for additional legal services invoices. 3

120100 520980 Professional Fees & 
Services

$8,000 120100 511440
Office & 

Administration 
Expenses

$8,000 Transfer of funds to cover the costs for pre-placement physicals for new 
employees.

3

120100 520980 Professional Fees & 
Services

$7,000 116100 521080 Professional Fees & 
Services

$7,000 Transfer of funds to  assist Facilities Management with the contract cost for 
Anthesis.

3

2/27/2023 120100 520980 Professional Fees & 
Services

$30,000 119100 520213 Professional Fees & 
Services

$30,000 Transfer of funds to cover the costs for additional legal services invoices. 3

3/1/2023 120100 511340
Office & 

Administration 
Expenses

$1,000 120100 509330 Benefits $1,000 Transfer of funds to cover the costs of recent invoices for Unemployment 
Insurance.

3

112100 520210 Professional Fees & 
Services

$50,000

112100 520230 Professional Fees & 
Services

$100,000

10500 Non-Reclaimable Waste 
Water

3/22/2023 127100 520920 Professional Fees & 
Services

$55,000 135302 530024 Chemicals $55,000 Transfer of funds to cover the costs of additional Ferric Chloride dosing per 
ton.

3

2/27/2023 151151 545110 Utilities $300,000 151151 530016 Chemicals $300,000 Transfer of funds due to shortfall in the Chemical budget due to chemical 
prices have increased.

3

3/2/2023 144155 521010 Professional Fees & 
Services

$100,000 116100 521080 Prof. fees & Services $100,000 Transfer of funds to provide additional funds needed to continue supporting 
Agency-wide facilities.

3

Total O&M Transfers 
Out $696,000

Total O&M 
Transfers In $696,000

1/9/2023

2/2/2023

119100 520213 Professional Fees & 
Services

$150,000

10800 Regional Wastewater 
O&M

3/28/2023

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Inter-Departmental / Division Transfers FY 2022/23

Budget Transfer

TRANSFER FROM TRANSFER TO

10200 Administrative Services

Transfer of funds to cover the costs process recent legal services invoices 
and anticipation of additional legal services invoices.

3



Exhibit C-2

Date From Expense Account Amount 
Transfer Out

Receiver Fund 
Name

Receiver Fund 
Center Name

Receiver 
Project / 
Expense 
Account

Receiver Project / 
Expense Account 

Name

Amount 
Transfer In Balance Justification

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2022 $250,000
Balance, September 30, 2022 $28,900 $221,100
Balance, December 31, 2022 $9,600 $211,500

No Activity

Balance, March 31, 2022 $211,500

Administrative Services program 38,500          
Recharge Water program -                 
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater program -                 
Recycled Water program -                 
Regional Wastewater O&M program -                 
Regional Wastewater Capital program -                 
Water Resources program -                 
Total GM Contingency Transfers 38,500          

GM Contingency Transfers Summary by Fund

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
FY 2022/23 General Manager Contingency Account Activity

Budget Transfer



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2021/22

Exhibit D

Fund Transfer 
Date

Project 
Number Project Title

Adopted Total 
Project (TP) 

Budget

Prior TP 
Changes in 
Current FY

Amt. of 
Transfer In / 

(Out)
New TP Budget Annual Project 

Budget

Annual Proj. 
Budget 
Change

New Annual 
Project 
Budget

Project 
Transferred 
To/(From)

Justification

EN22010 GG Asset Management 
Project $6,400,000 $0 ($50,000) $6,350,000 $50,000 ($50,000) $0 IS23002

EN20040 HQ Driveway Improvements $571,213 $14,268 ($17,500) $567,981 $37,732 ($17,500) $20,232 IS23002

IS23002 SAP Users Licenses $40,000 $0 $67,500 $107,500 $40,000 $67,500 $107,500 EN22010 & 
EN20040

EN16012 CIPO Enhancements $190,000 $0 ($50,000) $140,000 $50,000 ($50,000) $0 EN23100

EN23099 CIPO Enhancements $150,000 $0 ($25,000) $125,000 $75,000 ($25,000) $50,000 EN23100

EN23100 Headquarter B Additional 
Office Space $0 $0 $75,000 $75,000 $0 $75,000 $75,000 EN16012 & 

EN23099

Subtotal General Administrative (GG): $7,351,213 $7,365,481 $252,732 $252,732

IS21008 GWR Infrastructure 
Replacement Project $30,000 $0 ($1,222) $28,778 $0 $0 $0 IS22005

IS22005 RW / GWR SCADA 
Infrastructure Replacement $60,000 $0 $1,222 $61,222 $60,000 $0 $60,000 IS21008

Subtotal Recharge Water (RW): $90,000 $90,000 $60,000 $60,000

EN23086 New NRW Projects PDR's 
FY 22/23 $1,000,000 $0 ($10,000) $990,000 $0 ($10,000) ($10,000) EN22048

EN22048 PLS Generator Control Panel 
Retrofit/Modernization $110,000 $0 $10,000 $120,000 $80,000 $10,000 $90,000 EN23086

Subtotal Non-Reclaimable Waste (NRW): $1,110,000 $1,110,000 $80,000 $80,000

EN22047 New Recycled Water Project 
PDR $500,000 $0 ($30,000) $470,000 $50,000 ($30,000) $20,000 EN23040

EN23040 Turner Basin 1 Turnout 
Fencing $15,000 $0 $30,000 $45,000 $15,000 $30,000 $45,000 EN22047

Subtotal Recycled Water (WC): $515,000 $515,000 $65,000 $65,000

EN23116 RP-1 Solids Electrical Panel 
Upgrades $1,875,000 $0 ($15,000) $1,860,000 $275,000 ($15,000) $260,000 EN20041

EN20041 RP-1 TP-1 Bleach Mixing 
Repairs $755,000 $0 $15,000 $770,000 $0 $15,000 $15,000 EN23116

EN23116 RP-1 Solids Electrical Panel 
Upgrades $1,860,000 $0 ($60,000) $1,800,000 $260,000 ($60,000) $200,000 EN22021

EN22021
RP-1 Digester Area Utility 

Water (UW) Line 
Replacement

$100,000 $0 $60,000 $160,000 $0 $60,000 $60,000 EN23116

EN23116 RP-1 Solids Electrical Panel 
Upgrades $1,800,000 $0 ($70,000) $1,730,000 $200,000 ($70,000) $130,000 EN23114

EN23114 RP1 Instrumentation and 
Control Enhancement $100,000 $0 $70,000 $170,000 $100,000 $70,000 $170,000 EN23116

2/13/23

This budget transfer is to cover higher-than-expected costs for the RP-1 
Digester Area Utility Water (UW) Line Replacement Project. The transfer 
is needed to cover significant increase in material costs, labor rates, and 
supply chain issues.  

10300

10800

10500 2/7/23
This budget transfer is for the final augmented staff inspection invoices 
and staff labor for the PLS Generator Control Panel 
Retrofit/Modernization Project close-out. 

10600 1/24/23

The Turner Basin 1 Turnout Fencing Project requires a budget transfer 
due to the bids coming in higher than anticipated for the fencing work. 
The additional budget is needed to cover all project costs, contract, labor, 
inspection, and contingency.  

2/27/23
This budget transfer is to allocate budget for a design consultant to 
prepare a Preliminary Design Report (PDR). The rest of the design would 
be performed when additional budget becomes available.

2/13/23
This budget transfer is to assist the Agency with the purchase of 30 
additional SAP Enterprise User Licenses due to the increase in temporary 
staff, interns, and full-time staff.

1/5/23
This budget transfer is to cover the costs for final invoices for the RP-1 
TP-1 Bleach Mixing Repairs project close-out, staff labor, and change 
orders. 

Capital Projects

3/1/23

This budget transfer is for a new project - HQB Additional Office Space. 
Engineering department needs additional office space for the CBP staff 
and interns. The project will convert the existing plan storage room to an 
office space with seven cubicles. Also, a new skyline will be installed at 
the ceiling. An existing wall will also be removed, and a new double door 
will be installed. Finally, a multimedia control center will be installed in 
the Board room to allow ease in access/set-up for Board presentations.  

2/2/23
This budget transfer is to transfer total project budget only to cover 
shortfall for Project #IS22005 - RW / GWR SCADA Infrastructure 
Replacement.

10200



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2021/22

Exhibit D

Fund Transfer 
Date

Project 
Number Project Title

Adopted Total 
Project (TP) 

Budget

Prior TP 
Changes in 
Current FY

Amt. of 
Transfer In / 

(Out)
New TP Budget Annual Project 

Budget

Annual Proj. 
Budget 
Change

New Annual 
Project 
Budget

Project 
Transferred 
To/(From)

Justification

EN17042 Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs $7,828,439 $1,224,404 ($20,000) $9,032,843 $2,300,000 ($20,000) $2,280,000 EN22034

EN22034 RP1/RP4 Generator Control 
Panel Retrofit $240,000 $200,000 $20,000 $460,000 $180,000 $20,000 $200,000 EN17042

Subtotal Recycled Water (WC): $14,558,439 $15,982,843 $3,315,000 $3,315,000

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$23,624,652 $25,063,324 $3,772,732 $3,772,732

EN23075 NRWS On Call Maintenance 
O&M - FY22/23 $100,000 $0 ($16,079) $83,921 $100,000 ($16,079) $83,921 EN19028

EN19028 NRW Man Hole and Pipeline 
Condition Asset $915,000 $341,000 $16,079 $1,272,079 $506,154 $16,079 $522,233 EN23075

Subtotal Non-Reclaimable Waste (NRW): $1,015,000 $1,356,000 $606,154 $606,154

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0 N/A ($60,000) ($60,000) EN19051

EN19051 RW Hydraulic Modeling $235,537 $381,997 $60,000 $677,534 $40,000 $60,000 $100,000 N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0 N/A ($95,000) ($95,000) EN23090

EN23090 WC On-Call /Small Projects - 
FY2223 $150,000 $0 $95,000 $245,000 $150,000 $95,000 $245,000 N/A

Subtotal Recycled Water (WC): $385,537 $922,534 $190,000 $190,000

WR22008 CII Rebate Incentives $274,131 ($185,131) ($18,813) $70,187 $50,000 ($18,813) $31,187 WU23010

WU23010 Residential Pressure 
Regulation Program $100,000 ($6,325) $18,813 $112,488 $93,675 $18,813 $112,488 WR22008

Subtotal Water Resources (WW): $374,131 $182,675 $143,675 $143,675

PL23007 RO Planning Documents $150,000 $0 ($27,000) $123,000 $150,000 ($27,000) $123,000 PL23013

PL23013 Chino Creek Surface Water 
Monitoring $0 $0 $27,000 $27,000 $0 $27,000 $27,000 PL23007

Subtotal Regional Wastewater Operations & Maint. (RO): $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0 N/A $20,000 $20,000 EN19006

EN19006 RP-5 Biosolids Facility $205,000,000 $0 $20,000 $205,020,000 $60,000 $20,000 $80,000 N/A

Subtotal Regional Capital (RC): $205,000,000 $205,020,000 $60,000 $100,000

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$206,924,668 $207,631,209 $1,149,829 $1,189,829

3/14/23
This budget transfer is needed to complete construction, close out the 
project, and pay internal staff labor. The project will be completed this 
fiscal year.

Capital Total Project Budget Total Annual Capital Budget

O&M Projects

10500 3/9/22 This budget transfer is required to cover staff labor and project closeout 
as the project will be completed this fiscal year. 

O&M Total Project Budget Total Annual O&M Project Budget

1/23/23 This budget transfer request is to meet increased demands for the 
Residential Pressure Regulation program. 10700

2/2/23

To transfer funds from 127100-10900-500000-520920 Professional Fees 
and Services into the RP-5 Expansion Project. The transfer is required for 
staff to utilize the pcard to purchase supplies for staff, such as office 
supplies needed for the office, and any other small expenses for the 
project team.

10800

10900

3/23/23 This budget transfer request is to fund the new Chino Creek Surface 
Water Monitoring project. 

10600

1/5/23

To transfer funds from 127100-10600-130000-520920 Professional Fees 
and Services into the RW Hydraulic Modeling Project. The transfer is to 
cover services for hydraulic water model update to allow further analysis 
of connection requests and for performing analysis for the Chino Basin 
Program. At this time, the RW Hydraulic Model is not up to date and 
needs to be updated and calibrated.

1/5/23

To transfer funds from 127100-10600-130000-520920 Professional Fees 
and Services into the Recycled Water Small Project for FY 22/23. The 
transfer is to cover significant increases in fuel prices, higher labor rates 
dues to recently signed labor agreements, and overall increase in material 
prices due to inflation. 



FY 2022/23 Third Quarter Budget 
Variance Report, Performance Updates, 

and Budget Transfers

Alexander Lopez

Budget Officer

June 2023



FY 2022/23 3rd Quarter Ended March 31, 2023  
($ Millions)

2

Amended 
Budget

Budget 
Year-To-

Date
Actual
YTD

%  
Budget 
Used 
YTD

Total Sources of Funds $416.4 $312.3 $195.4 62.6%

Total Uses of Funds (439.1) (329.5) (217.5) 66.0%

Net 
Increase/(Decrease) ($22.7) ($17.2) ($22.1)

Highlights

Total Sources of Funds
• The variance is primarily due to lower grant and loan 

reimbursement receipts as a result of delays in 
execution of capital projects.

• Lower connection fees

Total Uses of Funds
• Lower than budgeted administrative and operating 

expenses and timing of capital project execution.

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

$500

AMENDED 
BUDGET

BUDGET 
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL 
YEAR- TO-DATE

Total Sources of Funds Total Uses of Funds



FY 2022/23 3rd Quarter Ended March 31, 2023  
($ Millions)

3

Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues

Amended 
Budget

Budget 
Year-To-

Date Budget

Actual
YTD

%  Budget 
Used YTD

User Charges $99.5 $74.6 $74.8 100.3%
Recycled Water Sales 17.6 13.2 15.2 115.2%
MWD Imported Water Sales 50.0 37.5 25.6 68.3%
Other Operating Revenues* 10.8 8.1 11.4 140.7%

Total Operating Revenues $177.9 $133.4 $127.0 95.2%
*Other operating revenues includes contract cost reimbursement and interest revenue.

Highlights
User Charges include:
• Monthly EDU sewer charges
• Non-reclaimable wastewater pass-thru charges
• Monthly MEU charges and MWD Readiness To 

Serve pass-thru fees

Recycled Water and MWD Imported Water Sales:
• Recycled water deliveries totaled 26,327 Acre Feet
• Imported water deliveries totaled 28,873 Acre Feet



FY 2022/23 3rd Quarter Ended March 31, 2023  
($ Millions)

4

*Other operating revenues includes contract cost reimbursement and interest revenue.

Highlights
Property Tax and Grant & Loan Receipts
• Property taxes are received November through June
• Grants & loans are dependent on capital expenditures

New Connections to Regional Systems
• Actual 1,496 EDU ~ Budget 4,000 EDU
• Actual 1,508 MEU ~ Budget 4,700 MEU

Sources of Funds
Non-Operating Revenues

Amended 
Budget

Budget 
Year-To-

Date 
Budget

Actual
YTD

% Budget 
Used 
YTD

Property Tax $74.0 $55.5 $48.2 86.8%

Connection Fees 39.1 29.3 13.7 46.8%

Grants and Loans 123.4 92.5 4.1 4.4%

Other Non-Operating 
Revenues* 2.0 1.6 2.4 160.0%

Total Non-Operating 
Revenues $238.5 $178.9 $68.4 38.2%

Total Operating Revenues $177.9 $133.4 $127.0 95.2%

Total Sources of Funds $416.4 $312.3 $195.4 62.6%
*Other non-operating revenues includes project reimbursements, lease revenue, and miscellaneous sales.ll

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

$500

AMENDED 
BUDGET

BUDGET 
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL 
YEAR- TO-DATE

Total Operating Revenues

Total Non-Operating Revenues



FY 2022/23 3rd Quarter Ended March 31, 2023  
($ Millions)

5

Highlights
Operations & Maintenance
• Lower travel, conference, and office expense
• Project scope and timeline changes, field 

coordination and parts and material delays

Employment
• Includes quarterly allocation toward unfunded liabilities
• Recruitment efforts expected to lower vacancy factor 

going forward

Uses of Funds
Operating Expenses

Amended 
Budget

Budget 
Year-To-

Date Budget

Actual
YTD

%  Budget 
Used YTD

Employment Expenses $66.0 $49.5 $39.8 80.4%
Professional Fees & Services 17.0 12.7 6.7 52.8%
Utilities 14.1 10.6 10.1 95.3%
MWD Water Purchases 49.9 37.5 25.6 68.3%
O&M and Reimbursable Projects 21.6 16.2 5.3 32.7%
Chemicals 9.4 7.0 6.4 91.4%
Other Operating Expenses* 27.3 20.5 18.4 89.8%

Total Operating Expenses $205.3 $154.0 $112.3 72.9%
*Other operating expenses includes insurance, operating fees, biosolids, materials & supplies, and office & admin.



FY 2022/23 3rd Quarter Ended March 31, 2023  
($ Millions)

6

Highlights

Capital
• Equipment procurement, delivery, design, and 

construction delays

Financial Expense
• Principal payment for bonds and State Revolving Fund 

(SRF) loans totaled $8.5 million
• Interest and financial expense totaled $11.5 million

Uses of Funds
Non-Operating Expenses

Amended 
Budget

Budget 
Year-To-

Date 
Budget

Actual
YTD

%  Budget 
Used YTD

Capital Projects $208.3 $156.2 $85.7 54.9%
Financial Expenses 25.2 18.9 19.1 100.7%
Other Non-Operating Expenses* 0.4 0.4 0.4 100.0%

Total Non-Operating 
Expenses $233.9 $175.5 $105.2 60.0%

Total Operating Expenses $205.3 $154.0 $112.3 72.9%

Total Uses of Funds $439.2 $329.5 $217.5 64.4%

*Other non-operating expenses includes SAWPA member contribution and other miscellaneous expenses.

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

$500

AMENDED 
BUDGET

BUDGET 
YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL 
YEAR- TO-DATE

Total Non-Operating Expenses Total Operating Expenses



Questions
The Budget Variance Analysis report is consistent with the 
Agency’s business goal of fiscal responsibility to ensure 
actual revenues and expenditures are consistent with those 
approved by the Board of Directors.

7



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3C 
INFORMATION 

       ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

June 21, 2023

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Month Ended April 2023

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended April 30, 2023 is submitted in a
format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of April 2023, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $410,096,819
reflects an increase of $10,671,620 compared to the total of $399,425,199 reported for March
2023. The increase was primarily due to property tax receipts from the San Bernardino County
Tax Assessor. As a result, the average days cash on hand for the month ended April 2023
increased from 312 to 324 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in April 2023 was 3.266 percent, a slight
increase of 0.136 percent compared to the March 2023 yield of 3.130 percent. The change in
yield is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local
Agency Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended April 30, 2023 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

06/14/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On May 17, 2023 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for
the month ended March 31, 2023.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

23115



 
   Page 1 of 2 

  
 
 

Background 
Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
  
 
The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended April 30, 2023, is submitted in a 
format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions 
that have been executed in accordance with the Agency’s Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2022-
4-8). 
 
Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month of April 2023 was $410.1 
million, an increase of $10.6 million compared to the $399.5 million reported in March 2023. The 
$10.6 million increase is primarily attributed to property tax receipts from the San Bernardino 
County Tax Assessor. 

Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 
 

 
 
PFM continues to focus on investment discipline and maintaining a neutral duration strategy to 
ensure current investments align with the Agency’s Investment Policy’s goals of preservation of 
capital in the overall portfolio, providing sufficient liquidity to meet operating requirements, and 
attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles.  
 
Table 1 below represents the unrestricted Agency investment portfolio by authorized investment 
and duration with a total portfolio amount of $266.7 million. The Agency portfolio excludes cash 
and restricted deposits in the amount of $143.4 million held with fiscal agents, including $71.3 
million in capitalized interest and debt proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion Project.  

 
The Agency’s unrestricted investment portfolio yield in April 2023 was 3.266 percent, an increase 
of 0.136 percent compared to the March 2023 yield of 3.130 percent. The change in yield is mainly 
attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local Agency Investment 
Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts. 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Table 1: Agency Portfolio 
 

Authorized Investments 

Allowable 
Threshold ($ 
million or 
%) 

Investment Value as of 
April 30, 2023 

($ million) Average 
Yield % 

Portfolio% 
(Unrestricted) Under 

1 Year 
1-3 

Years 
Over 3 
Years 

Total 

LAIF*- Unrestricted $75 $22.8 $0.0 $0.0 $22.8 2.870% 8.54% 
CAMP** – Unrestricted n/a 120.5 0.0 0.0 120.5 4.970% 45.17% 
CBB*** – Sweep 40% 9.5 0.0 $0.0 9.5 0.500% 3.58% 

Sub-Total Agency Managed $152.8 $0.0 $0.0 $152.8 4.378% 57.29% 
Brokered Cert. of Deposit 30% $0.0 $1.1 $0.0 $1.1 5.440% 0.40% 

Medium Term Notes 30% 2.5 11.1 6.6 20.2 2.655% 7.59% 
Municipal Bonds 10% 0.2 1.9 0.0 2.1 0.986% 0.80% 
Supranational Bonds 20% 0.0 1.7 0.0 1.7 0.52% 0.63% 

US Treasury Notes n/a 11.2 37.4 18.4 67.0 1.762% 25.13% 

US Gov’t Securities  n/a 6.1 15.7 0.0 21.8 0.995% 8.16% 
Sub-Total PFM Managed $20.0 $68.9 $25.0 $113.9 1.776% 42.71% 

Total $172.8 $68.9 $25.0 $266.7 3.266% 100.00% 
*LAIF – Local Agency Investment Fund 
**CAMP – California Asset Management Program266 
***CBB – Citizens Business Bank 
+/- due to rounding 
 
Average days cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash 
and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service 
costs, and capital expenditures. The average days cash on hand increased from 312 days to 324 
days for the month of April 2023 as shown in Figure 2.   

 
Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand – 12 Month Rolling Average 

 

 
 
 
Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at: 
https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/ 

https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/


Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
for the Month Ended April 2023

Alex Lopez

Budget Officer

June 2023



Agency Liquidity

2

• Increase in Cash, Investment, and Restricted Deposits is primarily attributed to property tax
receipts from the San Bernardino County Tax Assessor.

• Increase in Investment Portfolio Yield due to increased earnings yield in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) and California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

Description April
$ Millions

March
$ Millions

Increase / 
(Decrease) 
$ Millions

Investment Portfolio $266.7 $258.4 $8.3

Cash and Restricted Deposits $143.4 $141.0 $2.4

Total Investments, Cash, and Restricted 
Deposits $410.1 $399.4 $10.7

Investment Portfolio Yield 3.266% 3.130% 0.136%
Weighted Average Duration (Years) 1.13 1.18 (0.05)
Average Cash on Hand (Days) 324 312 12

Monthly cash and investment summaries available at: https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/

https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/


Agency Investment Position

Authorized Investments
Allowable 
Threshold

($ million or %)

Under 1 
Year

1 – 3 
Years

Over 3 
Years Total Average 

Yield %
Portfolio % 

(Unrestricted)

Local Agency Investment Fund $75 $22.8 $0.0 $0.0 $22.8 2.870% 8.54%

California Asset Management Program n/a 120.5 0.0 0.0 120.5 4.970% 45.17%

Citizens Business Bank – Sweep 40% 9.5 0.0 0.0 9.5 0.500% 3.58%

Sub-Total Agency Managed $152.8 $0.0 $0.0 $152.8 4.378% 57.29%

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CD) 30% $0.0 $1.1 $0.0 $1.1 5.440% 0.40%

Medium Term Notes 30% 2.5 11.1 6.6 20.2 2.655% 7.59%

Municipal Bonds 10% 0.2 1.9 0.0 2.1 0.986% 0.80%

Supranational Bonds 20% 0.0 1.7 0.0 1.7 0.520% 0.63%

US Treasury Notes n/a 11.2 37.4 18.4 67.0 1.762% 25.13%

US Government Securities n/a 6.1 15.7 0.0 21.8 0.995% 8.16%

Sub-Total PFM Managed $20.0 $68.9 $25.0 $113.9 1.776% 42.71%

Total $172.8 $68.9 $25.0 $266.7 3.266% 100.00%

3



Portfolio Yield Comparison

4





INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

April March Variance

Investments
   Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFM Managed

Total PFM Managed Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $410,096,819 $399,425,199 $10,671,620

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $2,150,264

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $152,788,716

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Supra-National Agency Bonds

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $113,909,261

Total Investments $266,697,977

Restricted Deposits

   Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts

CalPERS 

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of April 30, 2023 $410,096,819

Total Monthly Increase (Increase)

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $2,150,264 $2,150,264 $2,150,264 $2,150,264

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $152,788,716 $152,788,716 $152,788,716 4.38% $152,788,716

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Supra-National Agency Bond

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $115,453,000 $113,839,550 $113,909,261 1.777% $109,126,559

Total Investments $268,241,716 $266,628,266 $266,697,977 $261,915,275
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $56,170,745 $56,170,745 $56,170,745 3.276% $56,170,745

CalPERS Deposits

CERBT Strategy 2 Performance as of March 31, 2023 based on 1 year net return was -9.73%
 Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $136,611,111 $136,611,111 $141,248,578 $141,248,578

$407,003,091 $405,389,641 $410,096,819 $405,314,117
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted 
Deposits as of April 30,2023

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

April Purchases

Total Purchases -$                    

April Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 1,110,000$       

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
April 30, 2023

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $266,697,977
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 3.266%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $143,398,842
Average Yield of Other Accounts 3.928%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $410,096,819

*Petty Cash

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended April 30, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$399,568,009

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 2.39%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 32.71%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 

5.70%

Medium Term 
Notes, 5.07%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.27%

Other Accounts, 
0.54%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored 

Entities, 5.45% US Treasuries, 
16.77%

CAMP -
Unrestricted, 

30.15%

Supra-National , 
0.42%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.53%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended April 30, 2023
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$266,697,977

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 3.58%

Local Agency 
Investment Fund, 

8.54%

Medium Term 
Notes, 7.59%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.40%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.80%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 

8.16%

US Treasuries, 
25.13%

Supra-National, 
0.63%

CAMP, 45.17%

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended April 30, 2023
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$21,763,346

Fannie Mae Bonds, 
67.05%

Freddie Mac 
Bonds, 23.71%

Federal Home Loan 
Bank Bonds, 9.24%

14



$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

$140,000,000

$160,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180
Days

181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3
Years

Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $143,248,709
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $9,540,007
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI $564,986 $5,119,717 $14,303,612 $24,265,293 $44,634,916 $25,020,737
Percent 57.50% 1.92% 5.36% 9.10% 16.74% 9.38%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended April 30, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$266,697,977 

15



0.945%
1.027%

3.266%

0.684% 0.861%

2.870%1.481%
2.142%

4.992%

0.610%

-0.580%

0.420%

-2.000%
-1.500%
-1.000%
-0.500%
0.000%
0.500%
1.000%
1.500%
2.000%
2.500%
3.000%
3.500%
4.000%
4.500%
5.000%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended April 30, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasury Index

16


	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Consent Item 1C
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B
	Information Item 3C



